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It is not wealth that build our Roads
but Roads that built our wealth

- John F. Kennedy
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< Chikkakeruru road (3)

Construction of Bridge near Hadagali in Ballari District »

<« Halebeedu - Anechoukur road-1 (3)

Jath - Jamboti road-1 »
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Karnataka Road Development Corporation Limited

Regd. Office:“Samparka Soudha’; Survey No.8, (B.E.P. Premises),Dr. Rajkumar Road,
Rajajinagar 1st Block, Bengaluru - 560 010, Ph: 080-22024000, Fax: 080-22024000
E-mail: mdkrdcl@gmail.com | Website: www.krdcl.in
CIN: U45209KA1999SGC0O25497 | ISO : 14001-2015 Certified Company

No. KRDCL/CS/AGM-21/2020-21/2573 Date: 19-12-2020
NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 21st Annual General Meeting of the Members of Karnataka
Road Development Corporation Limited will be held at 11.00 AM on Thursday 24th December
2020 in the Board Room, Karnataka Road Development Corporation Limited, “Samparka Soudha’,
Sy. No. 8, Dr. Rajkumar Road, 1st Block, Rajajinagar, Bengaluru to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements as at 31st March 2020
and the Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and the comments of
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the Financial Statements.

2. To fix remuneration of the Auditors appointed by the C&AG for the year 2020-21.

By order of the Board
For Karnataka Road Development Corporation Limited

(J.V.Shiva Prakash)
Company Secretary

Copy submitted for information to:

The Chairman, KRDCL, Bengaluru

The Vice Chairman, KRDCL, Bengaluru

The Additional Chief Secretary to Government, PWD, Vikasa Soudha, Bengaluru.

The Additional Chief Secretary to Government, D.PE, M.S. Building, Bengaluru.

The Principal Secretary to Government, IDD, Vikasa Soudha, Bengaluru.

The Secretary to Government (Exp), F.D, Vidhana Soudha, Bengaluru.

The Secretary to Government, PWD, Vikasa Soudha, Bengaluru.

The Managing Director, KRDCL, Bengaluru.

The Managing Director, Karnataka State Minerals Corporation Limited, BMTC Compex,

Shanthinagar, Bengaluru.

10. M/s. P. Chandrasekar LLP, Statutory Auditor, Bengaluru.

O ONOU A WD =

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT
A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE THE TIME FIXED FOR THE ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING.

2. Consent for Shorter Notice to Convene Annual General Meeting Will be obtained from all the
Shareholders.
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BOARD'S REPORT

To

The Members/Directors
Karnataka Road Development Corporation Limited
Bangalore.

The Directors have pleasure in presenting before you the 21st Annual Report of the Company together with the
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020.

1) FINANCIALS

(Rs. in Crores)

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Gross Income 78.49 63.88
Gross Expenditure 85.73 61.58
Profit/(Loss) Before Interest and Depreciation 61.46 48.24
Finance Charges 31.20 26.86
Provision for Depreciation 37.49 19.09
Net Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (7.24) 2.29
Provision for Tax 4.64 32.36
Exceptional ltems - 43.57
Net Profit/(Loss) After Tax (2.60) 78.22
Balance of Profit/(Loss) brought forward (68.11) (65.51)

The Shareholders may recall that the Company was incorporated by the Government of Karnataka to support
movement and transportation in general. The Company has pursued its prime objective from inception and has
been relentlessly executing the various tasks as and when they are entrusted. The Company is under the Public
Works Department. This Company was established to promote surface infrastructure by taking up Road Works,
Bridges etc., and to improve road network by taking up construction widening and strengthening of roads,
construction of bridges, maintenance of roads etc. and to take up projects on BOT, BOOT, BOLT, DBFOMT,
PPP-Annuity, PPP-VGF (Toll).

State of Company’s Affairs and Future Outlook (Technical)
The projects formulated, brought to implementation stage and allowed for public use during
past 20 years since inception of the company.

A) Completed Projects of KRDCL since Inception

1) ROAD WORKS:
e 7327 km of State Highway Maintenance at an amount of Rs.225 Crore during 2001-04.
e 14500 km of State Highway Maintenance an amount of Rs.503 Crore during 2005-08.

e Development and Improvement of 1160 km length of 45 Roads under Engineering Procurement
Contract to the tune of Rs. 2040 Crore (Annexure-1).

2) PPP-ANNUITY PROJECTS:

e Three State Highway Projects of 131.17 km have been completed under Annuity mode with total Annuity
Amount of Rs. 1069 Crore. The roads are put to public use. The Annuity period for these projects is
12-13 years (Annexure-2).
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3)

PPP-VGF (Toll) PROJECTS:

e Three projects of 197.60 km at a total project cost of Rs. 666.34 Crore have been completed and

4)

put on commercial operation and one project of 74.35 km at a project cost of Rs. 380.85 Crore is
in progress (Annexure-3).

(i) PHASE BRIDGE WORKS:

Construction of 642 Bridges in Four Phases have been completed at an estimated cost of Rs. 680 Crore
(Annexure-4).

e 1st phase - 147 Bridges for an amount of Rs. 110 Crore

e 2nd Phase - 255 Bridges for an amount of Rs. 248 Crore

o 3rd Phase - 169 Bridges for an amount of Rs. 230 Crore

e 4th Phase - 71 Bridges for an amount of Rs. 92 Crore

(ii) MAJOR BRIDGE WORKS:
e 37 Major bridges at an estimated cost of Rs. 647.34 Crore are completed (Annexure-5).

B. ONGOING PROJECTS:

Road works (Budget):

Eight Road works of 132.07 km at a cost of Rs. 544.49 Crore are in different stages of progress and three
road works are nearing completion.

1)

2)

3)

4)

Improvements to Jath - Jamboti road from km 0.00 to km 101.00 and km 101.00 to km 137.50
in selected reaches under E.P.C basis

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs. 322.35 Cr and revised to Rs. 350.14 Cr. Work
commenced on 08-08-2016 and due date of completion is 07-08-2019. Time extension granted up to
31-10-2019. BC 97.17 km is completed and balance works in progress. The financial progress
achieved as on March 2020 is Rs.312.73 Cr.

Improvements to road from Ch. 38+340 to 39.140 and 39+730 to 40+230 in Chikkerur town
limit in Hirekeruru taluk, Haveri District on SH-62 (Haveri Sagar road) (1.30 km).

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.5.29 Cr. Work commenced on 28-05-2016 and due date
of completion is 27-09-2019. Road work is completed. The financial progress achieved as on March 2020
is Rs.3.74 Cr.

Construction of road from Ch. 78+400 to 81+660 on SH-21 (Halebidu - Anechoukur road) in
Arakalagud Taluk, Hassan District (3.26 km).

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.11.57 Cr. Work commenced on 06-04-2018 and
due date of completion is 06-10-2018. Work is completion. The financial progress achieved as on
March 2020 is Rs.11.78 Cr.

Improvements to road from llavala to K.R Nagar via Sagarakatte (SH-117) from km 11.140 and
15.60 in K. R. Nagar Taluk, Mysore District (4.46 km)

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.4.70 Cr (revised to Rs. 5.79 Cr.) Work commenced on
20-06-2018 and due date of completion is 19-12-2018, work completed on 30-04-2020. Work is
completed. The financial progress achieved as on March 2020 is Rs.3.79 Cr.



5)

6)

7)

8)

Development to road from km 14.500 to km 15.700 near Kodihalli Village (SH-121) in
Hassan District (1.20 km).

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.2.35 Cr. Work commenced on 28-02-2019.
Land Acquisition work is in progress.

Balance work Improvements of SH-8 from Km 47.715 to Km 48.660 of Hirisave-Shravanabelagola-
C.R-Patana-Holenarasipura-Shanivarasanthe road in Holanarasipura Taluk Hassan District.

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.4.40 Cr. Work commenced on 08-03-2019 and due date
of completion is 07-09-2019. Work is in progress (work implemented by PWD under KRDCL grants).

Balance work of Construction of Minor bridge and approaches @ Km 48.660 of
Hirisave-Shravanabelagola-C.R Patana Holenarasipura - Shanivarasanthe road SH-8 in
Holenarasipura Taluk, Hassan District.

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.4.53 Cr.Work commenced on 08-03-2019 and due date
of completion is 07-09-2019. Bridge work is completed, protective works in progress (work implemented
by PWD under KRDCL grants). The financial progress achieved as on March 2020 is Rs.2.00 Cr.

Development of Outer Ring Road for Hassan Town Connecting Nelamangala - Mangalore Road
NH-75 via Arasikere road SH-68 Halebeedu road & 121) in Hassan District (on EPC mode)

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.190.65 Cr. Agreement executed on 23-07-2019.
Work commenced on 31-01-2020 and due date of completion is 30-07-2023. Land acquisition, Preliminary
works are in progress. The financial progress achieved as on March 2020 is Rs.9.79 Cr.

BANGALORE SURROUNDING ROAD WORKS:

Development of four roads connecting International Airport for a length of 155 km around Bengaluru at a
project cost of Rs. 2095 Crore has been taken and implemented under 10 Packages which includes
Road works, ROB, RUB, Grade Separators and Elevated Roads.

1)

2)

3)

Package-1: Development of road from Hoskote -Budigere cross (NH-4) to Kempegowda
International Airport road via Budigere- Singahalli and Mylanahalli in (from km 0+00 to 21+500)
Bangalore urban/rural District (20 km).

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.154.01 Cr. Work commenced on 01-07-2019 and due
date of completion is 30-12-2021. Land acquisition, tree cutting and shifting of utilities are in progress.
Minor bridges and culvert works are in progress. The financial progress achieved as on March 2020
is Rs.25.73 Cr.

Package-2A: Development of road from Nelamangala from NH-4 to Madhure on SH 74 via
Chikkamadhure from 0+00 to 15+250) in Bangalore urban/rural District (15.25 km)

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.174.37 Cr. Work commenced on 29-04-2019 and due
date of completion is 28-10-2021. 1.30 km Retaining wall at Madhre Tank Bund, 2 No's Minor Bridge
excavation work, 1.00 km drain work & Electrical pole shifting work is in progress. Land Acquisition,
tree cutting and utility shifting works are in progress. The financial progress achieved as on March 2020
is Rs.7.78 Cr.

Package-2B: Development of road from Madhure on SH 74 to Devanahalli road (EMM VEE Solars
on NH 7) via Rajanukunte and Thimmasandra (from km 15+250 to 39+240) in Bangalore urban/
rural District (23.99 km)

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.190.19 Cr. Work commenced on 08-03-2019 and due
date of completion is 07-09-2021. 600 m Retaining wall construction work is in progress. 2 Minor Bridge
foundation work, drain work and Box culvert works are in progress. Land Acquisition, tree cutting and
utility shifting works are in progress. The financial progress achieved as on March 2020 is Rs.8.00 Cr.
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4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Package-2C: Construction of RUB at Basavanahalli railway crossing near Nelamangala railway
station (km 0+800) on SH 74 and rob at Gollahalli railway crossing (km 6+300) on SH 74 in
Bangalore urban/rural district (1 ROB and 1 RUB)

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.53.64 Cr. Work commenced on 05-05-2019 and due
date of completion is 05-11-2021. Work is in progress. The financial progress achieved as on March 2020
is Rs.2.39 Cr.

Package-2D: Construction of ROB at Rajanakunte for crossing railway line & SH 9 (km 32+185)
and ROB at railway crossing at Narayanapura (km 36+840) on MDR in Bengaluru (2 ROB)

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.61.02 Cr. Work commenced on 04-04-2019 and due
date of completion is 03-10-2021. Initial works are in progress. The financial progress achieved as on
March 2020 is Rs.1.59 Cr.

Package-3A: Development of road from Kanchugaranahalli to Jigani via Harohalli and
Urgandoddi (km 0+000 to km 33+200) and section of road from BM road junction to Coca cola
factory (km 0+000 to km 3+000) of Bidadi-Harohalli road in Bengaluru (33.00 km).

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.151.29 Cr. Work commenced on 21-06-2019 and due
date of completion is 20-12-2021. Construction of Pipe culverts and Box culverts are in progress. Land
acquisition, Utility Shifting and tree cutting works are in progress. The financial progress achieved as on
March 2020 is Rs.7.10 Cr.

Package-3B: Development of road from Bannerghatta on SH-87 to Besthamanahalli on SH-35
(including Anekal bypass, Grade separator across Chandapura road and ROB across railway
line) via Jigani, Haragadde and Indalwadi (km 0+000 to km 22+980) in Bengaluru (22.98 km, 1
Grade Separator & 1 ROB).

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.145.48 Cr. Work commenced on 06-05-2019 and due
date of completion is 05-11-2021. Road work is in progress. Land acquisition, Utility Shifting and tree
cutting works are in progress. The financial progress achieved as on March 2020 is Rs.6.75 Cr.
Package-4A: Development of road from Besthamanahalli (Anekal) on SH-35 to Hoskote road
(NH-04) via Attibele-Sarjapura and Whitefield (km 0+000 to km 42+600) (excluding elevated
corridor, Grade separator and ROB) in Bengaluru (39.28 km).

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.204.10 Cr. Work commenced on 15-06-2019 and due
date of completion is 14-12-2021. Road work is in progress. Land acquisition, Utility Shifting and tree
cutting works are in progress. The financial progress achieved as on March 2020 is Rs.1.18 Cr.

Package-4B: Construction of elevated road at Varthur village (1.300 km) in Bengaluru (1.30 km
Elevated Corridor).

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.182.76 Cr. Work commenced on 20-05-2019 and due
date of completion is 19-11-2021. Geotechnical investigation works are in progress.The financial progress
achieved as on March 2020 is Rs.8.15 Cr.

10) Package-4C: Construction of grade separators at Tally junction, Dommasandra junction, Varthur

kodi junction and ROB at Kadugodi in Bangalore (3 Grade separator 1 ROB)

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.72.99 Cr. Work commenced on 20-05-2019 and due
date of completion is 19-11-2021. Works are in progress.



11l. DEPOSIT CONTRIBUTION WORKS:

Three projects have been taken up under Deposit Contribution (DULT) at an estimated amount of §
Rs. 230 Cr. Two projects are completed and one project is nearing completion. R
rI-
Contract Financial ':J
I\?(I;. Name of work Nkons1/ Amt P'r\:agrl;e: sza:)szgn Remarks P
(Rs.In Cr) ~~
(Rs.In Cr) »
1 Construction of 3 - grade separators at km 240+808, | 3 Nos. 37.64 36.81 Work is 3
km 244+640 and km 245+375 on Mangasuli - completed S
Lakshmeswhar (SH-73) b/w Dharwad - Hubli from >
km 229+15 to km 247+99 (BRT Lane), in lieu of %
proposed VUP's of existing 4-lanig works.- DC work. o
~
2 | Construction of Road Over Bridges (ROBs) on Mixed | 2 Nos. 47.94 40.28 One ROB is g
Traffic Lanes at Ch: 13+480 (Km:234+510) on either completed -
side of the existing ROB on Mangsuli-Lakshmeshwar and one e
(SH-73) road between Dharwad-Hubballi near ROB work is <
Navalur under BRTS Project. - DC work. in progress
3 | Construction of mixed traffic lanes on Mangasuli- | 18.84 182.23 149.60 Work is
Lakshmeshwar (SH-73) between Dharwad - Hubli completed
from km 229+15 to km 247+99 adjacent to existing
4-laning work. - DC work.
IV. Status of completed and in progress PPP-VGF (Toll) Projects:
Total
Sl.| SH Length . .
Name of work . Project Cost Length in km
No.| No. in km (TPC) Rs.
1 | SH-34 | Widening & Impts to Dharwad- | 61.75 237.60 Project is under O&M period
Alnavar-Ramnagar(SH-34) road on
BOT-VGF (Toll) basis 2 +28 years (02 ‘12 2040 - end
of Concession period)
2 | SH-10 | Widening & Impts to Whagdhari- | 135.85 242.75 Project is under O&M period
Rlbbanpglll (SH-10) road on BOT-VGF 2 + 28 years (02-12-2040 - end
(Toll) basis . .
of Concession period)
3 | SH-23 | Development of road from NH-63 near | 83.00 190.16 Project is under O&M period
Ginigere - Gangavathi to Sindhanoor e )
under PPP - DBFOT - VGF (Toll) basis 2 + 22 years (09-02-2038 - end
of Concession period)
4 | SH-9 | Improvements to Yelahanka - A.P | 74.35 380.85 PCOD declared on 19-09-2018.
Border road from km 13.80 km to 89.77% work completed. Balance
km 89.417 of SH-09 wunder works in progress
PPP - DBFOT - VGF (Toll) basis 2 + 21 years (03-03-2039 - end
of Concession period)




V. DBFOMT (Hybrid Annuity) World Bank Co-Finance Projects:

ﬁl Six projects for a length of 361 km have been developed under World Bank assisted co-financing
) scheme. Details are as follows:
(=)
f.:. si ) Total Project Length Concession
S No.| SH Name of Project Cost (TPC) | &\ | Agreement Status of work
& Rs.in Cr. date
9_"-_ 1 11,31 | Development of Bagewadi 235.95 63.29 | 09-12-2015 Provisional certificate of
g &73 - Bailahongal completion is issued. The
E - Saundatti road (WCP-1) date of issue of COD is
=< 01-10-2018. Punch list
E works are in progress
D 2 | 15 | Development of road from 226.20 60.04 | 24-10-2016 Provisional certificate of
d Bidar to Chincholi in Bidar completion is issued. The
g & Kalburgi District (WCP-2) date of issue of COD is
x 03-08-2019. Punch list
works are in progress
3| 21 Development of Hassan - 277.41 73.69 |16-12-2015 Provisional certificate of
Arakalagud - amanathapura completion is issued. The
- Piriyapatna road (WCP-3) date of issue of COD is
28-02-2018. Punch list works
are in progress
4 | 62, | Development of Hirekerur 219.93 55.68 | 16-12-2015 Provisional certificate of
76 & - Ranebennur road completion is issued. The
57 (WCP-5) date of issue of COD is
24-02-2018. Punch list
works are in progress
5| 45 Development of 205.16 51.21 |16-12-2015 Provisional certificate of
&47 Mundaragi - Hadagali - completion is issued. The
Harapanahalli road date of issue of COD is
(WCP-6) 05-02-2018. Punch list works
are in progress
6 | 41& | Development of Hungund 204.93 56.99 |03-12-2015 Provisional certificate of
60 - Muddebihal - Talikote completion is issued. The
road (WCP-7) date of issue of COD is
01-10-2018. Punch list
works are in progress
Total 1369.58 | 360.90




VI.Bridge works:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

a)

Construction of Bridge across Kapila River near Goddanapura village and at Bilugali village in
Nanjangud Taluk in Mysore District under one package (2 Bridges).
The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs. 47.80 Cr and revised to Rs. 60.00 Cr. Work
commenced on 16-01-2016 with stipulated completion date as 05-01-2018. Bridge near Goddanapura
is completed and Bridge proper for the Bridge near Bilugali is completed, retaining wall towards
Bilugali is in progress. Financial progress as on March 2020 is Rs. 49.59 Cr.

Construction of Bridge across Bennethorahalla in the middle of SH-126 & SH-149 roads in
Chittapura taluk, Kalburgi district.

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.15.128 Cr. Commencement date is 13-10-2015 and
Bridge work completed during March 2019 and traffic allowed, balance 60 m approach road and
construction of concrete drain works are in progress. Financial progress as on March 2020 is Rs.13.55 Cr.

Construction of Bridge across Krishna River between Chandurtek and Sainiktek villages
in Belgaum District.

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.18.96 Cr. Commencement date is 10-12-2014 and due
date of completion is 31-03-2018. Work is in progress. Work is delayed due to land acquisition, heavy
rains and frequent flood discharge from Maharashtra. Financial progress as on March 2020 is Rs.8.33 Cr.

Construction of Approach road and protective works to the existing bridge across Arkavathi
river at Rampura village on Rampura - Guddadahalli - Kakamaranahalli (Bidadi - Mudavadi)
road in Ramanagaram Taluk.

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.6.81 Cr. Commencement date is 20-03-2018. Work is
completed during December 2018. Financial progress as on March 2020 is Rs.6.88 Cr.

Construction of 217 Bridges in different parts of Karnataka has been taken up and the works
are in different stages of progress:

Major Bridges of 5 Packges-(Each bridge costing more than Rs.10 Cr)
i) Package-I: Construction of 7 Bridges in Kalaburgi, Vijayapura and Bagalakote Districts:

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.189.23 Cr. Commencement date is 19-03-2018.
Works are in different stages of progress. Financial progress as on March 2020 is Rs.35.18 Cr.

ii) Package-Il: Construction of 8 Bridges in Belagavi Districts:

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.197.58 Cr. Commencement date is 19-03-2018.
Works are in different stages of progress. Financial progress as on March 2020 is Rs.6.97 Cr.

iii) Package-lll: Construction of 11 Bridges in Dharawada, Haveri, Shivamogga, Dakshina Kannada
& Udupi Districts:

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.249.67 Cr. Commencement date is 19-03-2018.
Works are in different stages of progress. Financial progress as on March 2020 is Rs.54.88 Cr.

iv) Package-IV: Construction of 7 Bridges in Uttara Kannada Districts:
The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.189.95 Cr. Commencement date is 19-03-2018.
Works are in different stages of progress. Financial progress as on March 2020 is Rs.39.28 Cr.

v) Package-V: Construction of 8 Bridges in Hassan, Chikkamagalur, Mandya & Bagalakote
Districts:
The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.177.62 Cr. Commencement date is 19-03-2018.
Works are in different stages of progress. Financial progress as on March 2020 is Rs.21.50 Cr.
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b) Minor Bridges of 10 Packages-(Each Bridge costing less than Rs. 10 Cr)

i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

V)

vi)

vii)

viii)

ix)

x)

Package-Al: Construction of 28 Bridges in Kalaburgi, Yadagiri, Vijayapura, Bagalakote &
Belagavi Districts:

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.133.93 Cr. Commencement date is 19-03-2018.
12 Bridges are completed and traffic allowed and other Bridges works are in different stages of
progress. Financial progress as on March 2020 is Rs.46.52 Cr.

Package-All: Construction of 5 Bridges in Raichur, Koppala & Ballari Districts:
The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.33.00 Cr. Commencement date is 19-03-2018.

3 Bridges are completed and traffic allowed and other Bridges works are in different stages of
progress. Financial progress as on March 2020 is Rs.12.22 Cr.

Package-Alll: Construction of 37 Bridges in Dharawada, Haveri & Gadaga Districts:
The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.105.70 Cr. Commencement date is 19-03-2018.

18 Bridges are completed and traffic allowed and other Bridges works are in different stages
of progress. Financial progress as on March 2020 is Rs.36.97 Cr.

Package-AlV: Construction of 9 Bridges in Honnavara & Joida Districts:
The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.27.64 Cr. Commencement date is 19-03-2018.

2 Bridges are completed and traffic allowed and other Bridges works are in different stages of
progress. Financial progress as on March 2020 is Rs.3.77 Cr.

Package-AV: Construction of 18 Bridges in Haliyala, Yallapura & Mundagodu Taluks in
Uttara Kannada Districts:

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.42.89 Cr. Commencement date is 19-03-2018.
2 Bridges are completed and traffic allowed and other Bridges works are in different stages of
progress. Financial progress as on March 2020 is Rs.4.11 Cr.

Package-AVI: Construction of 21 Bridges in Chitradurga, Davanagere & Shivamogga Districts:
The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.53.81 Cr. Commencement date is 19-03-2018.
9 Bridges are completed and traffic allowed and other Bridges works are in different stages of
progress. Financial progress as on March 2020 is Rs.12.42 Cr.

Package-AVIl: Construction of 8 Bridges in Kakshina Kannada & Madikere Districts:

The work is awarded to Rs.45.96 Cr. Commencement date is 19-03-2018. 7 Bridges are completed
and traffic allowed and other Bridges works are in different stages of progress. Financial progress
as on March 2020 is Rs.17.94 Cr.

Package-AVIll: Construction of 9 Bridges in Chitradurga, Udupi & Bhatkala Districts:

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.42.57 Cr. Commencement date is 19-03-2018.
8 Bridges are completed and traffic allowed and other Bridges works are in different stages of
progress. Financial progress as on March 2020 is Rs.18.32 Cr.

Package-AIX: Construction of 22 Bridges in Chamarajanagara, Chikkamagaluru, Hassan &
Mysuru Districts:

The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.123.01 Cr. Commencement date is 19-03-2018.
13 Bridges are completed and traffic allowed and other Bridges works are in different stages
of progress. Financial progress as on March 2020 is Rs.64.09 Cr.

Package-AX: Construction of 21 Bridges in Tumkur, Ramanagara, Mandya & Kolar Districts:
The work is awarded for a contract amount of Rs.101.12 Cr. Commencement date is 19-03-2018.
16 Bridges are completed and traffic allowed and other Bridges works are in different stages of
progress. Financial progress as on March 2020 is Rs.71.71 Cr.



VII. HUDCO Loan works (Self - Finance Scheme) :

sl Contract Financial §
N (; Name of work Length Amount Progress Remarks w)
) (Rs. In Cr) (Rs. In Cr) o)

]
1 | Construction of  By-pass 6.44 33.39 6.39 Work in progress. N
(Re-alignment) to Toranagal town RUB GAD drawings a
on Kudligi-Toranagal road submitted to SW Railways >

for approval E
2 | Development of road from 39.60 133.40 120.27 Work completed. S
Kudligi - Sandur — Toranagal road Tender for Toll collection §
(SH-40) to be recalled "o'-"

-~
3 | Development of road from 27.17 70.61 74.07 Work completed. -I\:
Hosapete to Sandur (SH-49) Toll collection in progress S.'
0

Ll
VIII. Collection of Road User Fee: 3

Collection of user fee on selected roads have been started. Details are as below:

Agreed
I\? (I)’. Name of the Stretch Lif‘an:_‘h Toll Contractor relr:::‘tgzlce
amount
Rs in Crore
1 | Bagewadi-Bailhongal-Saundatti 63.29 | K M Jyothi Prakash, Davangere 2.04
2 | Hassan - Periyapatna Road 73.69 | M/s Mitra Infra Solutions, Mysore 3.15
3 | Hirekerur-Ranibennur road 55.69 | KM Jyothi Prakash, Davangere 1.10
4 | Mundargi - Hadagali — Harapanahalli road 51.21 | KV Hanchinal 2.03
5 | Hungund-Muddebihal-Talikot Road 56.99 | K M Jyothi Prakash, Davangere 1.07
6 | Dharwad - Karadigudda - Saundatti Road. 36.00 | M/s Vinay lad Enterprises 2.58
7 Hoskote to Chintamani Bypass road 52.46 | M/s KCIC 10.85
8 | Haveri-Akkialur-Hangal Road. 31.78 | Vijay rame gowda 2.07
(M/s Mitra Infra Solutions)
9 | Mudhol - Chikkodi - Nippani - Road. 107.94 | M/s Vinay lad Enterprises 7.26
10 | Shelwadi - Mundargi Road. 64.21 | M/s Kesar Investment and Securities 2.78
11 | Hubli-Kundagol-Lakshmeshwar Road. 42.96 | Vijay rame gowda
(M/s Mitra Infra Solutions) 2.20

632.22 | Total 37.17
AGREEMENTS EXECUTED & TOLLING YET TO BE COMMENCED
12 | Mudgal - Tavaregere - Gangawathi Road. 74.10 | M/s Mitra Infra Solutions 1.65
13 | Magadi-Pavagada-AP Border Road 149.50 | M/s Mitra Infra Solutions 7.20
14 | Malavalli-Maddur-Koratagere Road. 135.34 | M/s Vinay lad Enterprises 8.75
15 | Sindhanur - Tavaregere - Kushtagi Road. 64.30 | M/s Kesar Investment and Securities 2.95

423.24 | Total 20.55
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CONTRACTS AWAITING APPROVAL FROM BOARD FOR ISSUING LETTER OF AWARD

16

Bidar-Chincholi (TCP-2) 60.02 | M/s JKL Stone Approved in KRDCL
Board. LOA issued. LOA Issued

17

Kudlagi - Sandur - Thorangalu road 39.20 | M/s JKL Stone Negotiations completed
and Approval for award to
be obtained in the
forthcoming Board Meeting

18

Hospet - Sandur road 27.10 | M/s JKL Stone Negotiations completed and
Approval for award to be
obtained in the forthcoming
Board Meeting

126.32

CONTRACTS AWAITING APPROVAL FROM BOARD FOR ISSUING LETTER OF AWARD

19 | Padubidri - Belman - Karkala Road. 27.80 | Re-Tenders Invited since there is no response.
20 | Soundatti - Ramadurga - Badami - | 127.26 | Bids invited to engage agency, bids opened on
Kamatagi Road. 18-01-2020 and being placed before KRDCL Board
for Approval.
21 | Thintini - Devadurga - Kalmala Road. | 73.80 | Bids invited to engage agency, bids opened on

18-01-2020 and being placed before KRDCL Board
for Approval.

22

Davanegere-Santhabennur-Birur Road. | 105.63 | Bids invited to engage agency, bids opened on
18-01-2020 and being placed before KRDCL Board
for Approval.

334.49

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
There are no material changes after 31st March, 2020 till the signing of this Report.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:
There were no changes in the business of the Company during the financial year ended 31-03-2020.

DIVIDEND
Your Directors have not recommended any dividend for the year.

AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES
The Company has not transferred any amount to the Reserves during the year ended 31.03.2020.

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL
There were no changes in the Capital Structure of the Company during the year under report.

The Authorized Capital of the Company

The Authorized Capital of the Company is Rs. 5,10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred Ten Crores only)
divided into 51,00,000 (Fifty One Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 1,000/- (Rupees Thousand only) each.

The Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital of the Company:

The Paid up capital of the Company is Rs. 3,10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Three Hundred Ten Crores only)
divided into 31,00,000 (Thirty One Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 1,000/- (Rupees Thousand only) each.



7) BOARD MEETINGS

During the year under review, Six (6) meetings were held on 12th July 2019, 15th July, 2019, 7th September
2019, 16th December, 2019, 24th December, 2019 and 2nd March, 2020.

The Agenda of the Meeting is circulated to the Directors in advance. Minutes of the Meetings of the Board
of Directors are circulated amongst the Members of the Board for their perusal.

8) DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Board of Directors comprised of the following as of this date.

Shri. K Shivana Gowda Nayak Chairman from (27-07-2020)

Shri Govind M Karjol Chairman (from 03-09-2019 upto 26.07.2020)
Shri H.D. Revanna Chairman (from 22-06-2018 up to 03-09-2019)
Dr. Rajanish Goel, IAS Director from 22-06-2018
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Shri. Belladhamadugu Siddappa Shivakumar Managing Director (from 21-01-2019 to 23-03-2020)

Dr. H.S. Prakash Kumar Managing Director (from 23-03-2020)
Shri. Ekroop Caur, I1AS Director (upto 29-06-2019)
Shri. P.C. Jaffer, IAS Director (From 29-06-2019)
Shri. Sandeep Dave, IAS Director up to 06-09-2019
Shri. Kapil Mohan, IAS Director (From 06-09-2019)
Shri. Naveen Raj Singh, IAS Director (up to 03-09-2019)
Shri. B. Guruprasad Director (from 03-09-2019)
Shri. Kotla Srinivasareddy Krishnareddy Director (from 03-09-2019)
Shri. Ramakrishna Jaiprasad Director

Shri T.D Manmohan Director

Dr. B.R. Srinivasa Murthy Director

Shri. Sudhakar Vittal Kamath-HUDCO Nominee | Director (Up to 31-08-2019)

Shri. B.T. Umesh-HUDCO Nominee Director (from 03-12-2020)

Your Board places on record its deep appreciation for the services rendered by the outgoing Directors.

9) DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ON ANNUAL BASIS:

Being a Government Company and since the Directors are appointed by Government of Karnataka,
this is not applicable.

10) COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee constituted under the Act is performing its duties. Presently Committee’s
composition is as under:

1. Shri R. Jai Prasad, Chairman, T.C - Chairman
2. Managing Director, KRDCL - Member
3. The Secretary to Government, FD (Exp) - Member
4. Chief Financial Officer (Finance & Accounts) - Member Convener m



11) COMPOSITION OF TECHNICAL COMMITTEE:

g The Technical Committee consists of senior, experienced and retired Academicians, Engineers have been
9..\ rendering technical and project related guidance, knowledge and support to the Company since inception.The
g composition of present Technical Committee is as under:
‘g‘. 1. ShriR. Jai Prasad - Chairman
5:: 2.  Dr.H.S Prakash Kumar - Member
g 3. Shri.T.D.Manmohan - Member
5 4. Prof. B.R. Srinivas Murthy - Member
- 5. Shri. M.B Burji - Member
"'.i 6.  Shri. G. Chandramouli Naik - Member
d 7. Shri. RK. Jai Gopal - Member
g 8. Prof. A. Veeraragavan - Member
9. Shri O.K. Swamy, Chief Engineer (Retd.) - Member
10. Internal Financial Advisor(IFA)- PWD - Member
11. Additional Secretary- PWP & IWTD - Member
12. Shri. B.S Shivakumar - Member-Convener

12) VIGIL MECHANISM:
Being a “Government Company’ Section 177 (9) & (10) is not applicable.

13) DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
In pursuance of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby confirm that:

(@) In the preparation of the Financial Statements, the applicable Accounting Standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

(c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The Directors had prepared the Financial Statements on a going concern basis; and

(e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

14) INFORMATION ABOUT THE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE / FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
SUBSIDIARIES / ASSOCIATES/ JV:

The Company does not have any Subsidiaries, Associates or Joint Ventures.

15) EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As required pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of Annual Return in MGT-9 forms part of this
Annual Report (ANNEXURE 1).



16) AUDITORS
The Statutory Auditors of your Company are appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India.
Messrs P. Chandrasekar LLP Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru were appointed as Statutory Auditors

for the financial year 2019-20.
QUALIFICATIONS IN THE AUDIT REPORT:

Qualifications in the Auditors' Report

Replies of the Corporation

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. We draw attention to Note No.11 ,with regard to
the provisional completion reports for following
roads, issued by the Divisional Engineer and
Executive Engineer of the Company, the Hirekerur-
Ranebennur, Mundargi - Harapanahalli and Hassan
— Periyapatna road works has been completed on
01.03.2018 and Bailahongala - Soundatti,
Muddebihala - Talikota road works has been
completed on 01.11.2018. These roads should have
been capitalized from respective dates of completion
in terms of AS-5 on “Net Profit or Loss for the period,
Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting
Policies” . However the Company capitalized these
roads on 01.04.2019. This has resulted in
understatement of prior period depreciation of Rs.
1456.32 lakh and under statement of loss and over
statement of assets to that extent.

2. We draw attention to Note No.11, with regard to
short provision of depreciation to the extent of Rs.
84.61 lakh on Bidar — Chincholi road, as per the
provisional completion report issued by the
Divisional Engineer and Executive Engineer of the
Company, work has been competed on 01.10.2019.
As per AS 10 - "Accounting of Fixed Assets” However
the Company capitalized this road on 01.01.2020, to
that extent this has resulted in overstatement assets
and under statement of losses.

3. Wedraw attention to Note No.8, with regard to non
provision of liability on works completed, to the
extent of Rs.650.18 lakh. In terms of AS-29 “Provisions,
Contingent Liablities and Contingent Assets” This has
resulted in shortfall in current liability and under
statement of work in progress.

Toll collection was not started on these roads even
though the provisional completion certificates issued by
the Divisional Engineer and Executive Engineer of the
Company. Toll collection was notified but punch list
items were remaining to the completed.

Corporation was not able to measure the cost reliably
as on the provisional completion dates of respective
roads.

The Corporation has capitalized the roads when the
economic benefits associated with these roads will flow
to the Corporation.

Toll collection was not started on these roads even
though the provisional completion certificates issued by
the Divisional Engineer and Executive Engineer of the
Company. Toll collection was notified but punch list items
were remaining to be completed.

Corporation was not able to measure the cost reliably
as on the provisional completion dates of respective
roads.

The Corporation has capitalized the roads when the
economic benefits associated with these roads will flow
to the Corporation.

A Provision is a liability which can be measured only by
using a substantial degree of estimation.

The Corporation considered an obligation is a present
obligation if based on the evidence available, its
existence at the balance sheet done.

The Corporation was unable to consider the present
obligations due to timing difference between
preparation of occounts and approval of accounts in
Board.
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17) SECRETARIAL AUDIT:
Secretarial Audit Report as provided by Mr. Vijayakrishna KT, Practising Company Secretary is annexed to
this Report as annexure.

QUALIFICATIONS IN SECRETARIAL AUDITOR’S REPORT:
Explanations or comments by the Board on every qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made.
By the Company Secretary in Practice in his Secretarial Audit Report.

Sl. Qualifications made by . .
. . Replies of the Corporation
No. Secretarial Auditor P P
1. The Composition of the Board is not correct as | The Government is yet to nominate a Woman
the Company does not have woman Director Director, after the withdrawal of nomination of
with effect from 11th July, 2019. Smt.Ekroop Kaur.

2. The Company has not appointed whole time | The Company has appointed a full time CS
Company Secretary under the provisions of | w.ef 01-06-2020
Section 203 of the Act.

3. The Company has not constituted the Nomination | Being a Government Company, the remuneration
and Remuneration Committee as required | of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other
pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the | employees will be as per the scale fixed by the
Act. Government. All the Directors of the Company are
nominated and appointed by the Government of
Karnataka, holding 100% of the share capital.
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4, Time gap is more than 120 days between the | Due to various reasons, there are inevitable
125th Board Meeting and the 126th Board | delays in complying with the law, but care shall
Meeting. be taken to adhere to the legal requirement

5. Compliances on Secretarial Standards need tobe | The Company has noted and care shall be taken
strengthened. to adhere to the Secretarial Standards SS-1 and

SS-2 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries
of India.

6. Certain returns as required under the Act were | Care shall be taken to avoid delays in future.
not filed and few Forms were filed with additional
fee.

7. Registration Certificate as per Karnataka Shops | Stepshave been initiated to obtain the registration.

and Establishments Act is not available.

8. The Company has not formulated a standard | Committee has been constituted under the
Policy on the Sexual Harassment of Women at | Chairmanship of Smt. Vijayalakshmi, Executive
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) | Engineer. The policy is under being formulated.
Act.
9. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) under the Steps have been initiated to include an external
Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Work Place, member.

Act, 2013 does not have the External Member

10. | 1. Annual Return was not filed before the Labour | Steps are being taken to file the Annual Return
Department under the Prevention of Sexual | and adherence to the requirement shall be
Harassment at Work Place, Act, 2013. complied with in future.




18) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO:

(A) Conservation of energy:

Steps taken / impact on conservation of energy,

The Company does not carry on any activity involving
consumption of power and uses only for office use.
However, your Company has introduced various
measures to conserve and minimize the use of energy
wherever it is possible.

i) Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate
sources of energy including waste generated

Nil

(ii)Capital investment on energy conservation
equipment

Not Applicable

Total energy consumption and energy consumption
per unit of production as per Form A

Not Applicable

(B) Technology absorption:

Efforts in brief, made towards technology
absorption, adaptation and innovation

Nil

Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts, e.g.
product improvement, cost reduction, product
development, import substitution, etc.

Not Applicable

In case of imported technology (imported during
the last 5 years reckoned from the beginning of
the financial year), following information may be
furnished:

Technology imported

Not Applicable

Year of Import

Not Applicable

Has technology been fully absorbed

Not Applicable

If not fully absorbed, areas where this has not taken
place, reasons therefore and future plan of action

Not Applicable

(C) Research and Development (R&D)

Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the
company

The Company has not carried out any research and
development work during the course of the year.

Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D

Not Applicable

Future plan of action

Not Applicable

Expenditure on R & D

(a) Capital

(b) Recurring

(c) Total

(d) Total R & D expenditure as a percentage
of total turnover

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
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(D) Foreign exchange earning and outgo

Activities relating to exports Not Applicable
Initiatives taken to increase exports Not Applicable
Development of new export markets for Not Applicable

products and services

Export plans Not Applicable
Total Exchange used (Cash basis) As on 31st March, 2020: Nil
Total Foreign Exchange Earned (Accrual Basis) As on 31st March, 2020: Nil

19) DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES

There were no employee receiving remuneration more than Rs. 1.02 Crore (Rupees One Crore Two Lakhs only)
per annum and /or Rs. 8,50,000/-(Rupees Eight Lakhs and Fifty Thousand only) per month.Therefore statement/
disclosure pursuant to Sub Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 is not required to be circulated to the members and is not attached to the Annual Report.

There were no employees posted and working in a country outside India, not being Directors or relatives, drawing
more than prescribed limit. Therefore, statement/disclosure pursuant to Sub Rule 5(3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not required to be circulated to the
members and is not attached to the Annual Report.

20) DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS, COVERING THE FOLLOWING

Your Company has not invited/accepted/renewed any deposits from the public as defined under the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly, there were no deposits which were due for repayment
on or before 31st March 2020.

21) DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company is following adequate Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Financial Statements.

22) PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:
The Company has not provided any loans, guarantees or made any investments, under the provision of Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

23) RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

In today’s economic environment, Risk Management is a very important part of business. The main aim of risk
management is to identify, monitor and take precautionary measures in respect of the events that may pose risks
for the business. Your Company’s risk management is embedded in the business processes. Your Company’s
Technical Committee and the Board keep reviewing the risks attached to the business undertaken by the
Company and from time to time address to mitigate the same.

24) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY :
Since the Company does not meet the criteria for the applicability of Section 135 of the Companies Act read
with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015, this clause is not applicable.



25) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

The Company being a Govt. of Karnataka Undertaking, there were no Related Party Transactions.

26) DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every individual working
in Company’s premises through various interventions and practices.The Company always endeavors to create and
provide an environment that is free from discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment.

No complaints pertaining to sexual harassment was reported during the year.

27) ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:
The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the sincere and dedicated efforts of all employees.
Your Directors would also like to thank the Shareholders, Bankers and other Business associates for their sustained

support, patronage and cooperation.

By the order of the Board
For and on behalf of Karnataka Road
Development Corporation Limited

Place : Bangalore H.S Prakash Kumar R. Jai Prasad
Date : 18-12-2020 Managing Director Director
DIN: 08836902 DIN: 02394530
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Annexure 1
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31 March, 2020
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

)

CIN: U45209KA19995GC025497

Foreign Company Registration Number/GLN: NA

) Registration Date: 21.07.1999

1) Name of the Company: Karnataka Road Development Corporation Limited

IV) Category of the Company:

1.

2

Public Company
. Private company

(Yes) v
(NA)

Sub Category of the Company: - [Please tick whichever are applicable]

1 Government Company (Yes)
2. Small Company (NA)
3. One Person Company (NA)
4. Subsidiary of Foreign Company (NA)
5. NBFC (NA)
6. Guarantee Company (NA)
7. Limited by shares (Yes) v/
8. Unlimited Company (NA)
9. Company having share capital (Yes) v
10. Company not having share capital (NA)
11. Company Registered under Section 8 (NA)

V) REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS

Address Town / City Samparka Soudha, Sy. No. 8, BEP Premises
Dr. Rajkumar Road, Rajajinagar 1st Block, Bengaluru
State Karnataka
Pin Code 560 010
Country Name INDIA
Country Code IN
Telephone With STD Area Code 080 Number 2202 4000
Fax Number Area Code 080 Number 2202 4000
Email Address Website, if any mdkrdcl@gmail.com

VI) Whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchange(s) - Yes / No

If yes, details of stock exchanges where shares are listed N.A.

Sl. No. Stock Exchange Name

Stock Exchange Code

NA




VII.
1) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA), If any:
-NA- |

1) PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

SI. No, Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
products / services Product/ service of the Company
1 Construction of Roads 4210 100%

111) PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
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SI. No, Name and Address CIN/GLN Holding / % of Applicable
of the Company Subsidiary / shares Section
Associate held
1 Nil

iv. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No.ofSharesheldatthe No. of Shares held (‘:i[:;ar?r?e
Shareholders beginning of theyear at the end of the year the yegr
% of % of
Demat| Physical Total Total |Demat| Physical Total Total
Shares Shares

A.Promoters
(1) Indian

a) Individual /HUF - - - - - - - - ,
b) Central Govt - - - - - - - , i,

¢) State Govt(s) - 2599989 2599989 8387 | - 2599989 2599989 83.87 -
d)Bodies Corp. - - - - - - . ; .
e)Banks/Fl - - - - - - - - _
f)AnyOther.... - - - - - - ; - _
Sub-total (A) (1) - 2599989 2599989 8387 | - 2599989 2599989 83.87 -

(2) Foreign
a) NRIs-Individuals - - - - - - - _ _
b)Other-Individuals| - - - - - - - . _
¢)Bodies Corp. - - - - - ; - } }
d)Banks /Fl - - - - R R _ _ _
e)AnyOther.... - - - - - i i} } }

Sub-total (A) (2) - - - - - - R N N
Total - 2599989 2599989 8387 | - 2599989 2599989 83.87 -
shareholding

of Promoter

(A) = (A)(1)+(A)(2)




B. PublicShareholding

i. Institutions

Category of No.ofSharesheldatthe No. of Shares held (t:ir:lar:‘r?;
Shareholders beginning oftheyear at the end of the year the year
% of % of
Demat| Physical Total Total |Demat| Physical Total Total
Shares Shares

a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - R

b) Banks/Fl - - - - - - - - R

c) Central Govt - - - - - - - - R

d) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - -

)
) Venture
CapitalFunds - - - - - - - - -

e

f) Insurance
Companies - - - - - - - - -
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g) Flls - - - - - - - - -

h) ForeignVenture
CapitalFunds - - - - - - - - -

i) Others(specify) - - - - - - - - -

Sub-total (B)(1)

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian - 500000 500000 16.13 | - 500000 500000 16.13 -

ii) Overseas - - - - - - - _ R

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominalshare
capitalupto
Rs.1lakh - - - - - - - _ -

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excessof Rs.1lakh| - - - - - - - - i

c) Others(Directors)| - 11 11 - - 11 11 -
Sub-total (B)(2) - 5,00,011 5,00,011 16.13 | - 5,00,011 5,00,011 16.13 -
Total Public - 5,00,011 5,00,011 16.13 | - 5,00,011 5,00,011 16.13 -
Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)

C.Sharesheldby
Custodianfor
GDRs &ADRs - - - - - - - - R

Grand Total - 31,00,000 |31,00,000 |100.00| - 31,00,000 | 31,00,000 |100.00 | -

(A+B+C)




(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (No Change)

S| | Share holder’s | share holding at the beginning of the year | Share holding at the beginning of the year §
No Name o
% of %of Shares o % of Shares| % change (a)

No. of total Pledged / No. of gohgfrécso’i)afl Pledged in share 7

" h ) Shares encumbe Shares the encumbered| holding )

Shares of the |[red to total/ tototal | duringthe @

company P

company shares shares year N

S

1 | Governor of | 25,99,989 83.87% - 25,99,989 83.87% - E
Karnataka o
TOTAL 25,99,989 83.87% - 25,99,989 83.87% - - _:é’

=]

-~

~
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding at
beginning of the year the end of the year
Sl For Each of N % of total % of total
' the Top 10 0. of sohares of ho- of sohares of
No. Shareholders shares the shares the
company company
Mysore At the beginning 5,00,000 16.13% 5,00,000 16.13%
Minerals of the year
Limited
Mysore At the End of 5,00,000 16.13% 5,00,000 16.13%
Minerals the year (or
Limited on the date of
separation, if
separated during the
year)




(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding at
For Each of beginning of the year the end of the year
o the Directors No. of %hOf totafl No. of %hOf tota::l
. shares o shares o
No and KMP shares the shares v
company company

At the beginning of the Year

1. Managing Director, KRDCL 2 2 0.00002

2. Principal Secretary, 2 2 0.00002
Public Works Department

3. Principal Secretary, 2 2 0.00002
Public Enterprises Department
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4. Principal Secretary, 2 2 0.00002
Infrastructure Development Department

5. Principal Secretary, Finance Department 2 2 0.00002

6. Secretary, Public Works Department 1 1 0.00001

At the End of the Year

1. Managing Director, KRDCL 2 2 0.00002

2. Principal Secretary, 2 2 0.00002
Public Works Department

3. Principal Secretary, 2 2 0.00002
Public Enterprises Department

4. Principal Secretary, 2 2 0.00002
Infrastructure Development Department

5. Principal Secretary, Finance Department 2 2 0.00002

6. Secretary, Public Works Department 1 1 0.00001




VI. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
(Rs. in Crore)

5

8

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total ~

excluding Loans Indebtedness h',

deposits -

2

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year ?

i) Principal Amount 287.83 - Nil 287.83 E

i) Interest due but not paid - - Nil - S

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.95 - Nil 0.95 §

Total (i-+ii-+iii) 288.78 288.78 =

-~

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year :_.

S

+ Addition 35.59 - - 35.59 "‘5

+ Reduction 15.26 - - 15.26 N
Net Change 20.33 - - 20.33

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 308.10 - - 308.10
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.95 - - 0.95
Total (i+ii+iii) 309.05 309.05

VIil. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

SI. Particulars of Name of the Managing Total Amount
No. Remuneration Director (in Rs.)

Shri B. S Shivakumar
Shri. H S Prakash Kumar

1 1. Gross salary Rs. 15,28,172.00 Rs. 15,28,172.00

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option
Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

- Others, specify...

5 Others, please specify
Total (A) Rs. 15,28,172.00 Rs. 15,28,172.00

Ceiling as per the Act




B. Remuneration to other Directors- Chairman (Amountin Rs.)

,\?(I)" é):rghcr?é?;iigg Name of Chairman (Director) Tota!éAg;gunt
1 | Independent Directors Shri. Govinda M Karjola Chairman
* Fee for attending board / 201000.00

committee meetings
« Commission
* Others, please specify

Total (1)

2 | Other Non-Executive Directors

* Fee for attending board /
committeemeetings

» Commission
Others :
Telephone
TA/DA
Honorarium
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Sumptuary Allowance
Fuel Allowance

HRA

Salary

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act
3 | Other Directors

* Fee for attending board /
committee meetings

Others :

Telephone

TA/DA

Honorarium

HRA

Fuel Allowance

Total

4 | Other Non-official Directors

* Fee for attending board /
committee

Meetings
TA/DA
HRA

Total




C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD - NA

Total
,\?(I)' Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Amount =
) in Rs. =)
)
Company (a)
CEO Secretary CFO e
1 1. Gross salary N
— : 2
(a) Salary as per provisions contained r
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, g
1961 E
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) ;,‘
Income-tax Act, 1961 %
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under .%
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 g
2 Stock Option vy
Ll
Sweat Equity g
Commission
- as % of profit
- Others, specify...
5 Others, please specify
Total
VIil. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Details of
Section of Brief Penalty / Authority Appeal made,
Type the Description Punishment/ [RD / NCLT/ if any (give
Companies Act P Compounding COURT] Details)
fees imposed
A. COMPANY NIL
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS NIL
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT NIL
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
By the order of the Board
For and on behalf of Karnataka Road Development Corporation Limited
Place : Bangalore H.S Prakash Kumar R. Jai Prasad
Date : 18-12-2020 Managing Director Director

DIN: 08836902 DIN: 02394530



o
3
(=)
L
(=]
~N
=
g.
U
=<
—
S
~1
i~
o
<
'
w
—
2
o |
|9
&
x

S-512-514, Manipal Centre, #47
P. CHANDRASEKAR LLP Dikenson Road, Bangalore - 560 042.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS T:491(80) 25585443 / 25597494
Email: partner@pchandrasekar.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members

Messrs Karnataka Road Development Corporation Ltd.,
Bangalore

Report on the Financial Statements,

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/S. KARNATAKA ROAD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Ltd., (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information on that date and submitted our report on 12th November 2020. Subsequently
the audit report have undergone revision in the light of observations of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India. This supersedes our earlier report dated 12th November 2020, the three observations are Qualified.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraphs the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the
Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31
March 2020, and its Loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1.  We draw attention to Note No.11 ,with regard to the provisional completion reports for following roads,
issued by the Divisional Engineer and Executive Engineer of the Company, the Hirekerur-Ranebennur , Mundargi
— Harapanahalli and Hassan - Periyapatna road works has been completed on 01.03.2018 and Bailahongala
- Soundatti, Muddebihala - Talikota road works has been completed on 01.11.2018. These roads should have
been capitalized from respective dates of completion in terms of AS-5 on “Net Profit or Loss for the period , Prior
Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies”. However the Company capitalized these roads on 01.04.2019.
This has resulted in understatement of prior period depreciation of Rs. 1456.32 lakh and under statement of loss
and over statement of assets to that extent.

2. Wedraw attention to Note No.11, with regard to short provision of depreciation to the extent of Rs. 84.61 lakh
on Bidar - Chincholiroad, as per the provisional completion report issued by the Divisional Engineer and Executive
Engineer of the Company, work has been competed on 01.10.2019. As per AS 10 - “Accounting of Fixed Assets”
However the Company capitalized this road on 01.01.2020, to that extent this has resulted in overstatement
assets and under statement of losses.

3. We draw attention to Note No.8, with regard to non provision of liability on works completed, to the extent of
Rs.650.18 lakh. In terms of AS-29 “Provisions, Contingent Liablities and Contingent Assets” This has resulted in
shortfall in current liability and under statement of work in progress.



Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the financial statements:

1. Note No. 18.4 of the financial statements which describes that in 2 cases Toll contracts have been terminated
due to non-fulfillment of terms of the contract , pending receivable against these terminated contracts
amounting to Rs.6.21 crore, which is not treated as revenue due to disputes pending before the court.

2. Note No.16.2 ofthe financial statements which describes the Loans &advances to employee include
Rs 3.56 lakh in name of a former director of the company for the advance payment made during the year
2000&2001 for foreign tours as part of the official delegation ,which is pending settlement for which no
provision has been made in the books.This matter was also included as an Emphasis of Matter in the
previous year auditor’s report.

3. Note No.17.1,17.2 and 9.1 of the financial statements which, describes that theamount receivable from
GoKaggregratingRs432.09crores, being notional in nature either fully or partly ,is shown as receivable from
GoK representing expenditure incurred on State Highway maintenance works ,other road works bridges
below Rs 25 lakhs ,which do not form part of aasets of the company .This matter was also included as an
Emphasis of Matter in the previous year auditor’'sreport.

4. Note 25(F) of the financial statements which,describes that confirmation of balances in respect of
sundry Deposits ,Advances towards Land Aqusitions , Dues from Contractors ,Capital Advance and Other
Advances are not available .

5. Note No. 24 of the financial statements which describes the claims against the company amounting to
Rs418.97crores are not acknowledged as debts.

6. Note No. 8, 9 and 24 of the financial statements which describes that there are no dues payable to Micro,
small and medium enterprises which are outstanding for more than 45 days during the year and also as
at 31st March 2020. In support of this company has not maintained on record MSME creditors status copy
for our verification. In view of this any liability arises under MSMED Act, 2006are not ascertainable, as a result
of this we are unable to determine as to whether any adjustments that would have been necessary and
required to be made as on 31st March 2020.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company'’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted with
SA's will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.



From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAl) together with the ethical requirements there are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI Code of Ethics.

We believe tha the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion on the financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, we give in the
Annexure - A a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent
applicable.

2. As required by section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure - B’ a statement
on disrections / sub-directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

3. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(@) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company so as far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Lossand the cash flow statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, except for the matters specified in Qualified Opinion para.

(e) The provisions of section 164(2) does not apply to the Company as the Company is a Government
Company.

(f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure C "7 Our report expresses an Disclaimer of opinionon the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.
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(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements in accordance with the generally accepted accounting practice — also
refer Note No.24 of the financial statements.

ii. The Company did nothave any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were anymaterial foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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UDIN: 20212544AAAAHR5277

For M/s P CHANDRASEKAR LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0005805/5200066

Sd/-

CA MANI KUMAR D
Partner

Membership No.212544

Place: Bangalore
Date: 17-12-2020



S-512-514, Manipal Centre, #47

P. CHANDRASEKAR LLP Dikenson Road, Bangalore - 560 042.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS T:+491(80) 25585443 / 25597494
Email: partner@pchandrasekar.com

Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the financial

statements for the year ended 31 March 2020, we report that:

A

1.

VL.

VII.

In respect of Property, plant and equipments:

a. The Company has maintained a proper record showing full particulars , including quantitative
details and situation of property , plant and equipment.Except, additions of property , plant and
equipment made during the year which needs to be updated.

b.  As explained to us, the Company has a phases program of physical verification of its property,
plant and equipment . we were informed that during the year Management has not carried out
physical verification in accordance with such program.

c.  With respect to immovable properties comprise of Roads, according to the information and
explanations given to us, we report that the title deeds of such immovable properties — Roads are
not held in the name of the Company as at the Balance Sheet date. Ref. Note No.11 of the financial
statements, management stated that Title of the roads are held with Government of Karnataka.

In respect of its inventory:

The Company does not hold any inventory , the clause is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans
secured or unsecured ,to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the
Register maintained under Section 189 of Companies Act 2013; and therefore paragraph 3(iii) of the
order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits
during the year and accordingly the question of complying with Sections 73 and 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under are not applicable.

As per the information and explanations given to us the maintenance of cost records has not been
prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.
In respect of statutory dues:

a. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, gst, customs duty, excise duty and cess
were in arrears, as at 31st March, 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

b. Details of dues on Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of customs, duty of Excise, Value Added
Tax and Goods and Service Tax which have not been deposited as on 31st March 2020:
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Name of the Nature of dues Amount in Period to which Forum where
g Statute (Rs. In Crores) |the amount relates| dispute is pending
L) .
) Income Tax Act, | Income tax demand 1.04 FY 2014-2015 Office of the
(<) 1961 Commissioner of
ﬁ Income Tax
S (Appeals)-13,
& Bangalore *
&
g ° As per the information and explantion given to us, management of the Company has decided to
E withdraw the appeal filed against the order, yet to receive rectification order from Income Tax
; Authorities.
R VIIl. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
o generally not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank or debenture holders.
\J IX.  The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer during the year
Q . .
§ and the company has availed new term loan of Rs.1 lakh from Bank of Baroda during the year.

X. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us , no fraud
by the company and no material fraud on the company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the year.

XI.  The provisions of section 197 of companies act 2013 does not apply to the company, hence this claue
of the order is not applicable.

Xll. The company is not a Nidhi company hence this clause of the order is not applicable.

XIHI. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the company is in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable for all transactions
with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.

XIV. During the year the company has not made any preferencial allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence under this clause of the order is not applicable to
the company.

XV.  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him
hence the provisions of Section 1920f the Companies act 2013 are not applicable.

XVI. The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
hence under this clause of the order is not applicable to the company.

UDIN: 20212544AAAAHR5277

For M/s P CHANDRASEKAR LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0005805/5200066

Sd/-

CA MANI KUMAR D
Partner

Membership No.212544

Place: Bangalore
Date: 17-12-2020



ANNEXURE - B
TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Refer to Paragraph 2, under ‘Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
Independent Auditor’s Report of even dated to the Members of Karnataka Road Development
Corporation Limited on the Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2020).

SI.
No.
1. | Whether the company has system in the place to process all the | Yes. The Company has an IT
accounting transaction through IT system? If yes, the implications of | system which process all the
processing of accounting transactions outside IT system on the integrity | accounting transactions.

of the accounts along with the financial implications, if any, may be
stated.

Directions Replies

During the course of audit, we
have not come across any
accounting transactions that
were processed outside of the
IT system. Accordingly,
commenting on financial
implications and integrity of
accounts on account of
processing accounting
transactions outside IT system
does not arise.
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However, the processes
connected to accounting
transactions like raising of work
/ purchase orders, evaluation of
quotes from suppliers, cheque
printing, Receipts, etc happens
outside IT system.

2. | Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of | There was no restructuring of
waiver/write off to debts/loans/interest etc., made by a lender to the | existing loans during the period
Company due to the Company’s inability to repay the loan? If yes, the | ended March 31, 2020. Also,
financial impact may be stated. there were no cases of wiver /
write off of debts / loans /
interest etc. made by a lender
to the Company. Accordingly
reporting  of  financial
implication on such
restructuring / wiver / write off
of debts / loans / interest etc.
by the lender to the Company
does not arise.
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Sl.

No.

Directions

Replies

Whether funds received / receivable for specific schemes from Central/
State agencies were properly accounted for / utilized as per its term
and conditions? List the cases of deviation.

Funds received / receivable for
specific schemes from Central
/State agencies were
appropriately accounted for
and utilized by the Company
during the year. Based on our
audit and taking into
consideration the information
and explanations given to us by
the Company and the books of
accounts and other records
examined by us during the
normal course of audit, to the
best of our knoweledge, there
were no cases of deviation in
relation to funds received /
receivable for specific purpose
and its utilization as per terms
and conditions.




Additional Company Specific Directions:

assess and report, how much of the data in the Company is in electronic
format, which of the area such as accounting, sales personnel
information,, pay roll, inventory etc. have been properly computerized
and the Company has evolved proper security policy for data/software/
hardware?

SI. . . .

No Directions Replies

1. Whether the system in vogue for identification of projects to be taken | Yes in accordance with the
up under Public Private Partnership is in line with the guidelines/ | Prescribed guidelines. No
policies of the government? Comment on deviations if any. deviations noticed.

2. Whether system for monitoring the execution of works vis-a-vis the | Yes there is a system, impact
milestones stipulated in the agreement is in existence and the impact | of escalation in revenue / losses
of cost escalation, if any, revenues/losses from contracts etc., have | are properly accounted in
been properly accounted in the books. books.

3. Whether funds received / receivable for specific schemes from | Funds received / receivable for
Central /State agencies were properly accounted for / utilized as per | specific schemes from Central
its term and conditions? List the cases of deviation. / State agencies were properly

accounted and utilized. There
is no deviation in the current
year.

4, Examine the cost benefit analysis of major capital expenditure/ | Not applicable
expansion including IRR and payback period.

5. If the audited entity has Computerized its operation or part of it, | The Company has

computerised its operations in
accounting only, ie in Tally
software.

For Employee attendance Bio
metric system is installed, there
is no pay roll software.

As per the information
provided, the company is in
process of implementing
security policy. As of now on
weekly basis the Tally back up
is taken in external drive.

UDIN: 20212544AAAAHR5277

For M/s P CHANDRASEKAR LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0005805/5200066

Sd/-

CA MANI KUMAR D

Partner

Membership No.212544

Place: Bangalore
Date: 17-12-2020
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Annexure C to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 3(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements section of
our Auditor’s Report of even dated to the Members of Karnataka Road Development Corporation
Limited on the Financial statements for the eyar ended March 31, 2020)

Independent Auditor’s Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the Internal financial controls over financial reporting of Karnataka Road Development
Corporation Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAl’). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

Because of the matter described in Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph below, we were not able to
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on internal financial
controls system over financial reporting of the company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and



that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

For the reasons stated in paragraphs 9.1,15,16.1,16.2, 17.1, 17.2, 18.1, 18.3, 18.4 and 25 F of the Notes to the
financial statements, the company does not have an established system of internal financial control over
financial reporting with regard to assessment of possible material adjustments that could arise / may be required
to be made to the recorded values of assets and liabilities. Conseqently, we are unable to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence so as to provide a basis for our opinion as to whether the company had adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting and that whether such internal financial controls were
operating effectively as at 31st March 2020.

Disclaimer of Opinion

Because of the significance of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer Opinion paragraph above
and based on the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not adequately established
its internal financial control over financial reporting on criteria based on or considering the essential
components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have considered the disclaimer reported above in determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit
tests applied in our audit of the financial statements of the Company, and the disclaimer does not affect
our opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

UDIN: 20212544AAAAHR5277

For M/s P CHANDRASEKAR LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0005805/5200066

Sd/-

CA MANI KUMAR D
Partner

Membership No.212544

Place: Bangalore
Date: 17-12-2020
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Statement showing details of court cases pending

ANNEXURE - |

sl. Directions Pending Brief description Reason for Amount
Since of the Case Pending involved (Rs.)(Approx)
1. | 0S.3418/09 M/s. Sanz | 2009 State Highway Maintenance Case is 3,54,93,000.00
constructions in Chikkamagalur District adjourned to
Package -1 regarding 06-09-2019.
Recovery of extra cost under
Risk & Cost.
2. Different Land 2009 ’Regarding claim for Out of 336 8,25,64,618.00
Acquisition Cases in additional compensation for Cases full
respect of Bangalore- land acquisition in Bangalore | amount of
Mysore Road -92 cases - Mysore Road in different Rs.65.52
Execution Order. courts. Crores to be
deposited in
the court.
3. | 0S/894/2009 2011 | State Highway Maintenance in | Pending in 4,00,07,000.00
Sri. T.K. Rajan RFA Mangalore District Package-1 | High Court.
1022/2014 Regarding Recovery of extra
cost under Risk & Cost.T.K.Rajan
went to High Court to stop
recovery.
4. | 0S/4229/2013 2013 | Claims in respect Adjourned to 56,83,00,000.00
construction of Outer Hassan | 19-09-2020.
Ring Road. for rguments.
City Civil
Court (CCQ)
Bangalore.
5. | 05/3649/2011 2013 | Claims by the agency in The subject 13,90,00,000.00
respect of delay. Idle period matter is
Wadi-Raichur Road. adjourned to
07-09-2020
for rguments.
City Civil
Court,
Bangalore.
6. | 241 LAC Cases and 63| 2014 | Regarding claims for 20,00,00,000.00
execution petitions enhanced compensation for
Hassan Ring Road. Hassan Outer Ring Road.
7. | 0S/5704/2012 2012 | Idle Charges for men & Adjourned to 6,32,00,000.00

machinery & other overheads
in the work of Jewargi —
Bijapur (JB-3)

31-08-2020

for rguments.




Sl Directions Pending Brief description Reason for Amount
Since of the Case Pending involved (Rs.)
8. | High Court Dharwad 2016 | Development of Road from | Pending 10,30,00,000.00
101 Case. Bellary under DBOT Annuity | before High
basis in Bellary Dist. Court,Dharwad.
Rs.9.47 Crores
deposited in
court.
9. | Writ petition 34351/ 2016 | The petition is claimed that Referred to 56,32,63,229.00
2016 Priya Kishore v/s 27 guntas of land acquired Mediation
State of Karnataka. by KRDCL has to be Centre High
considered as non agriculture | Court,
land and to be paid Bangalore.
accordingly.
10. | LAC 5/2014 & LAC 2014 | Construction of Bridge Court has 77,00,000.00
1/2015 MFA 3347/ approaches @ Yagachi River | ordered
2018 & 3346/2018 bridge near Belur Town Rs.900/- sft
(Land Acquisition in \;:;ttttr;ecessary
Chikkabydagere Village benefitlz MFA
5y.No.30) filed in High
Court against
the JMFC,
Belur Orders .
Pending in
High Court,
Bangalore.
11. | KALBURGI Court as 2010 | Construction of 4 lane Ring 53,00,00,000.00
LAC in Kalburgi Dist. & Road in Gulbarga City from
Court & 6 LAC in 2012 | Jewargi Road Junction to
Gulbarga High Court. Aland Road Junction Stage-Il,
Part-1l (km.14.525 to 22.52)
12. | LAC No.5/2013, 7/ 2013 | Improvements to SH-08 NI 20,43,518.00
2013, 8/2013, 9/2013 Hirisave — Chatthalli Road QLPMOOTOND,
(Land Acquisition in J3SBeTTT
Kallimuddanahalli Sy.No.38//9, |2=3c 3e3ednt
30/9, 31/2, 29/2, 31/4. R
aplevwilewvalely
BPTRATOTT.
13. | Different LAC No.82 Higher Compensation in Full payment 1,57,00,000.00
Cases. respect of Improvement deposited in
Road from Mangsuli - the court for
Lakshmeshwar (SH-73) in ?eos;:zfsc;fln
Kundagol & Shirahatti Taluks. balance
cases. Part
payments
deposited.
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Sl. Directions Pending Brief description Reason for Amount
Since of the Case Pending involved (Rs.)
14. | WP No.201733/2016 2016 | Higher Compensation for| Higher Compensation 40,00,000.00
(LARES) Kalburgi High the work of sirwar out of the Total
Court Branch. bridge sy.no.15/5, 15/6, compensation as
41/5A of village & sirwar| amount of Rs.1.59
in Raichur Dist. 33/2006 | Crores has been
& 34/2006 EP No.113/ deposited in Civil
2014 & 114/2014. Court.
15. | LAC 3686/2014 EP 2014 | Higher Compensation for| Out of the total 3,54,34,468.00

No.98/2018 WP
110230/2019

the work of construction
of bridge across
Maharudrappanahalla
(Bevinahatti-
Hanumanahatti Cross)

compensation of
Rs.4,72,45,950/- 25%
of this amount as
Rs.1,18,11,402/- is
deposited in the
High Court Dharwad
& stay order is
obtained on
15-05-2019.

TOTAL

238,97,05,833.00




# 496/4, | Floor, 10th Cross

Near Bashyam Circle, Sadashivanagar,

VUJAYAKRISHNA KT Bangalore - 560 080, INDIA
BBM, LLB, FCS, ACMA Tel:+91 80 23610847,41231106
Company Secretary email: vijaykt@vjkt.in

ktvijaykrishna@gmail.com

FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31-03-2020

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members

Karnataka Road Development Corporation Limited
Bangalore

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to good corporate practices by Karnataka Road Development Corporation Limited (CIN:U45209KA19995SGC025497)
(hereinafter called ‘the Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Books, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and Returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its Officers, Agents and Authorized
representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31.03.2020 complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the Books, Papers, Minutes Books, Forms and Returns filed and other records maintained by
Karnataka Road Development Corporation Limited for the financial year ended on 31.03.2020 according to the
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(ii) There are no specific laws applicable to the Company pursuant to the business carried by the Company.

(iiiy The other general laws as may be applicable to the Company including the following:

(1) Employer/Employee Related laws & Rules:

i.  The Employment Exchanges (Compulsory notification of Vacancies) Act, 1959
ii. The Apprentices Act, 1961

iii. The Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

iv. The Employees State Insurance Act, 1948

v. The Workmen's Compensation Act, 1923

vi. The Maternity Benefits Act, 1961

vii. The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

viii. The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965
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ix. The Payment of Wages Act, 1936

X.  The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

xi. The Child Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970

xii. The Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970

xiii. Equal Remuneration Act, 1976

xiv. The Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013
xv. The Karnataka Shops & Establishments Act, 1961

xvi. Persons with Disabilities (Equal Opportunities, Protection of Rights and Full Participation) Act, 1996
xvii. Prohibition of Employment as Manual Scavengers and their Rehabilitation Act, 2013

xviii. The Industrial Establishments (National and Festival Holidays) Act, 1963

xix. The Karnataka Daily Wage Employees Welfare Act, 2012

xx. For majority of Central Labour Laws the State has introduced Rules [names of each of the Rules is not
included here]

xxi. The Environment Protection Act, 1986

2) Economic/Commercial Laws & Rules:
i.  The Indian Contract Act, 1872

ii. The Indian Stamp Act, 1899

iii. The Transfer of Property Act, 1882

iv. The Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017

| have also examined compliances with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India on the Board and General Meetings i.e. SS - 1 and SS - 2.

| further state that during the period under review and based on my verification of the records maintained by
the Company and also on the review of compliance reports/statements by respective department heads taken
on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, in my opinion, adequate systems and process and control
mechanism exist in the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable labour laws, environmental
laws and other applicable laws as mentioned above. Certain non material findings made during the course of
the audit relating to the provisions of the Companies Act, Labour Laws were addressed suitably by the Management.
Following observations have been brought before the Shareholders which are treated as material in nature:

1. The Composition of the Board is not correct as the Company does not have woman Director with effect from
11th July, 2019.

The Company has not appointed whole time Company Secretary under the provisions of Section 203 of the Act.

The Company has not constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as required pursuant to the
provisions of Section 178 of the Act.

Time gap is more than 120 days between the 125th Board Meeting and the 126th Board Meeting.
Compliances on Secretarial Standards need to be strengthened.

Certain returns including form INC22A as required under the Act were not filed and few Forms were
filed with additional fee.

7. Registration Certificate as per Karnataka Shops and Establishments Act is not available.



8. The Company has not formulated a standard Policy on the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act.

9. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) under the Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Work Place, Act, 2013 does
not have the External Member

10.  Annual Return was not filed before the Labour Department under the Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Work
Place, Act, 2013.

Further, | report that with regard to financial and taxation matters, | have relied on the Audit Report and the
Internal Audit Report provided by the Statutory/Internal Auditor as the case may be.

| further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors and Non-Executive Directors except for non-appointment of Woman Director. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors which took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act except for filing the returns before the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

Notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were not
sent seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of
the minutes as per the practice followed. However, during the period under report, there was no such case
instance.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

Place: Bangalore Vijayakrishna KT
Date: 17-11-2020 FCS No.: 1788
C P No.: 980

UDIN: FO01788B001237572

Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure and forms an
integral part of this report.
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'Annexure’

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

| have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of Secretarial Records. The verification was done on test basis
to ensure that correct facts are reflected in the secretarial records. | believe that the processes and
practices, | have followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of Financial records and Books of Accounts of
the Company including records under Income Tax Act, Central Excise Act, Customs Act, Central Goods
and Services Tax.

Where ever required, the Company has represented about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations
and happening of events etc as applicable from time to time.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
is the responsibility of Management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on
test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Bangalore Vijayakrishna KT
Date: 17-11-2020 FCS No.: 1788

C P No.: 980



COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
KARNATAKA ROAD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED, BENGALURU FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020.

The preparation of financial statements of Karnataka Road Development Corporation
Limited, Bengaluru for the year ended 31 March 2020 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the
management of the company. The statutory auditor/auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on
the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance
with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have
been done by them vide their Revised Audit Report dated 17th December 2020 which supersedes
their earlier Audit Report dated 12th November 2020.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit of the financial statements of Karnataka Road Development Corporation Limited,
Bengaluru for the year ended 31 March 2020 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act.This supplementary
audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory
auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and
a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

In view of the revision made in the statutory 'Auditors Report' to give effect to some of my
audit observations raised during supplementary audit, | have no further comments to offer upon
or supplement to the statutory auditors' report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)
BENGALURU ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT-II)
Date: 18-12-2020 KARNATAKA, BENGALURU
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KARNATAKA ROAD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN: U45209KA1999SGC025497
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020

(Amount in Rupees)

. Asat Asat
Particulars ".'f;e 31st March 2020 31st March 2019

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders’ funds

Share capital 2 3,100,000,000 3,100,000,000

Reserves and surplus 3 (681,091,314) (655,097,035)
2,418,908,686 2,444,902,965

Non-current liabilities

Deferred govt. grant 4 286,776,734 227,159,428

Long-term borrowings 5 2,881,168,973 2,730,373,571

Deferred tax liabilities (net) 25D - 39,377,510

Other long-term liabilities 6 20,912,880 11,178,000

Long-term provisions 7 43,048,808 35,472,943
3,231,907,395 3,043,561,452

Current liabilities

Trade payables

(A). Dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises; and 8 - -

(B). Dues to other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 8 3,234,991,879 2,346,258,721

Other current liabilities 9 2,473,338,535 14,141,620,277

Short-term provisions 10 27,070,609 42,751,411
5,735,401,023 16,530,630,409

TOTAL 11,38,62,17,104 22,01,90,94,826

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant & equipments

(i) Tangible assets 1 3,108,296,681 1,377,001,924

(ii) Intangible assets 1 - 11,340

(iii) Capital work-in-progress 1 161,226,406 1,699,864,666
3,269,523,087 3,076,877,930

Deferred tax assets (net) 25D 7,026,719 -

Long-term loans and advances 12 1,934,526,990 1,235,820,996

Other non-current assets 13 39,675,019 37,164,791
5,250,751,815 4,349,863,717

Current assets

Trade receivables 14 6,418,859 18,611,841

Cash and cash equivalents 15 1,555,917,183 4,948,654,655

Short-term loans and advances 16 171,430,690 171,360,164

Other current assets 17 4,401,698,557 12,530,604,449
6,135,465,289 17,669,231,109

TOTAL 11,386,217,104 22,019,094,826
Significant accounting policies 1
The notes referred above form an integral part of the financial statement

As per our report of even date attached
For M/s. P Chandrasekar LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration N0.0005805/5200066

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Karnataka Road Development Corporation Limited

Mani Kumar. D
Partner
Membership No.212544

Place : Bangalore
Date : 12-11-2020

H S Prakash Kumar

R Jaiprasad

Director
DIN: 02394530

J V Shivaprakash
Company Secretary

Managing Director
DIN: 08836902

C.A.Shivappa
Chief Financial Officer



KARNATAKA ROAD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN: U45209KA19995GC025497
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2020

(Amountin Rupees)

Sl Particulars Note | Fortheyearended| Fortheyearended
No. No. 31st March 2020 | 31st March 2019
I. Revenue from operations 18 567,711,245 441,120,840
Il. | Other Income 19 217,149,491 197,647,030
lll. | Total revenue (I+11) 784,860,736 638,767,870
IV. | Expenses

Employee benefits expense 20 104,696,941 87,704,574

Finance costs 21 312,055,860 268,591,380

Depreciation and amortisation expense 11 374,865,099 190,915,520

Other expenses 22 65,641,345 68,619,167

Total Expenses 857,259,244 615,830,641
V. | Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items (72,398,508) 22,937,228

and tax (Il - 1V)
VI. | Exceptional Items 23 - (435,694,647)
VIl.| Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) (72,398,508) 458,631,876
VIl Extraordinary items - -
IX. | Profit / (Loss) before tax (VII - VIII) (72,398,508) 458,631,876
X Tax expense:

Current tax - -

MAT credit entitlement - -

Net current tax - -

Deferred tax income 25D 46,404,229 323,592,124

46,404,229 323,592,124

Xl. | Profit / (Loss) from continuing operations (IX - X) (25,994,279) 782,224,000
Xil. | Discontinuing Operations

Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations (before tax) - -

Add / (Less): Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -

Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations - -

Profit / (Loss) for the year (XI + XII) (25,994,279) 782,224,000

Earnings per equity share (Face Value of Rs 1,000/- per share)

Basic (8.39) 25233

Diluted (8.39) 252.33

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For M/s. P Chandrasekar LLP

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Karnataka Road Development Corporation Limited

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.0005805/5200066

Mani Kumar. D
Partner

Membership No.212544

Place : Bangalore
Date : 12-11-2020

H S Prakash Kumar
Managing Director
DIN: 08836902

C.A.Shivappa
Chief Financial Officer

R Jaiprasad
Director
DIN: 02394530

J V Shivaprakash
Company Secretary
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KARNATAKA ROAD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

ﬁ CIN: U45209KA1999SGC025497
L)
o Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2020
g (Amount in Rupees)
::. Particulars Year ended 31st March,2020 | Year ended 31st March,2019
Q
& Cash flows from operating activities
('3 General grants received from Government of Karnataka 4,000,000,000 5,860,100,000
S Specific grants received from Government of Karnataka 1,000,000 580,492,419
g & other agencies
S Toll charges collected 145,496,639 29,067,227
< .
o Rent received -
- Administrative charges received 139,036,493 100,000,000
h.' Road cutting charges received 72,640,208 92,489,834
d Payments to contractors, suppliers and employees (7,650,014,019) (6,723,685,643)
g Payment of annuity to concessionaires (403,754,226) (429,544,422)
x Net Cash from operations (3,695,594,905) (491,080,585)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets (1,315,686) (898,772)
(excluding roads & building capitalised)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets - 399,152
Interest received 138,953,769 143,708,222
Cash generated from investing activities 137,638,083 143,208,602
Income tax paid - -
Net Cash from investing activities 137,638,083 143,208,602
Cash flows from financing activities
Grants received for repayment of long term borrowings 265,016,000 263,968,000
Proceeds from long term loans from HUDCO 10,000,000 35,000,000
Proceeds from long term loans from BOB 346,020,215 959,863,061
Repayment of long term loans (167,900,000) (160,354,306)
Interest paid (287,916,865) (160,367,968)
Net Cash from financing activities 165,219,350 938,108,787
Net increase / (decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (3,392,737,472) 590,236,804
Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 4,948,654,655 4,358,417,851
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,555,917,183 4,948,654,655
Notes:
1. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the direct method set out in Accounting Standard 3 (AS-3) on Cash
Flow Statement notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.
2.Cash and cash equivalents comprise of:
Cash on hand 37,219 8,438
Balances with banks
In current accounts 742,463,975 510,867,227
In deposit accounts 812,415,989 4,422,563,202
Cheques on hand 1,000,000 15,215,788
1,555,917,183 4,948,654,655

As per our report of even date attached
For M/s. P Chandrasekar LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration N0.0005805/5200066

Mani Kumar. D

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Karnataka Road Development Corporation Limited

H S Prakash Kumar

R Jaiprasad

Director
DIN: 02394530

Managing Director
DIN: 08836902

Partner
Membership No.212544

Place : Bangalore
Date : 12-11-2020

C.A.Shivappa
Chief Financial Officer

J V Shivaprakash
Company Secretary



KARNATAKA ROAD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN: U45209KA19995GC025497

Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies and notes on accounts

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

Corporate Information

Karnataka Road Development Corporation Limited (‘The Corporation’) was established on 21st July 1999
with the specific objective of developing Roads, Bridges and other related infrastructure works
connected with Surface Transport vide G.O. No. PWD 172 CRM 97 Bangalore dated 01.06.1999.

Basis of preparation of Financial Statement

Financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on going concern and
accrual basis and generally comply with the mandatory Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006 (as amended) and the relevant provisions of
Companies Act, 2013.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements is in conformity with Indian GAAP which requires the
Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year.
The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are
prudent and reasonable.Future results could differ from these estimates and the differences
between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are
known / materialise.

Property, Plant and Equipment Assets

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment are recognised as an asset if, and only if:

- It is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Corporation; and

- The cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Property, Plant and Equipment’s are stated at acquisition cost or construction costs directly related

to and incidental to acquisition, net off of accumulated depreciation and accumulated

impairment losses, if any.The Corporation capitalises the roads only to an extent of its own cost

even though it is the property of Government of Karnataka.

Depreciation

Depreciation has been provided on straight-line method at the rates and manner provided for in the

Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013, except in the case of Library Books which are depreciated 100%

in the year of acquisition and office building which is depreciated over the lease period.
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1.7.

Category of Property, Plant and Equipment Useful Life (in years)
Roads 10
Leasehold Office Building 30
Software 5
Electrical Fittings 10
Office Interiors 10
Vehicles 8
Computers & Accessories 3
Furniture & Fixtures 10
Office Equipment 5

Intangible assets have been amortized over a period of 5 years.

Revenue recognition

a).

Toll collection notified through bid and toll contract is awarded to the contractor on the basis of
highest quote. Toll collection is fixed annually and remittance is on weekly basis. Toll collection is
recognized as revenue from operations in respect of roads when it is reasonably certain that the
ultimate collection will be made.Revenue recognition is postponed to the extent where there is
uncertainty involved in the ultimate collection.It is accounted as and when received, if there is a
dispute between Corporation and Toll Contractors.

. Administrative chargesare recognised as revenue as and when project cost incurred.

Interest earned on mobilization advance are recognized as revenue which are executed under
Deposit Contribution Works as per the terms of the Memorandum of Understanding / Contract with
respective Govt. agencies.Otherwise, it is treated as capital receipt and reduced from work cost.

. Interest earned on term deposits is recognized as income net of interest attributable to

unutilized grants.

. Income from permission granted for road cutting is recognized as revenue on receipt basis.

Rental income is recognised on accrual basis.

Accounting of Government Grants

Government grants are recognized in books of account where it is reasonably certainthatthe ultimate

collection will be made. However, revenue grants are accounted on actual receipt basis. Such revenue

grants are recognized as revenue in the statement of Profit & Loss over the period necessary to match

them with related costs for which the grant is intended to compensate. However, any excess of grants

over the actual expenditure is considered as a liability and accounted as Unutilized Grants under Current
Liabilities.

Grants related to depreciable assets are treated as deferred income which is recognised in the profit

and loss statement on a systematic and rational basis over the useful life of the asset. Such allocation

to income is usually made over the periods and in the proportions in which depreciation on related

assets is charged.



1.8.

1.9.

1.10.

1.11.

1.7.1. Grant for bridges and roads
The grants are allocated on the basis of expenditure incurred during the year. Excess of
grants over expenditureis shown as unutilized grants. Excess of expenditure incurred over
grants is shown as Receivable from GOK.

Staff benefits

1.8.1. Employees on Contract

Present liability towards leave salary and gratuityin respect of contract employees is
calculated and provided on the basis of actuarial valuation method.

Benefit of provident fund is extended on voluntary basis and contributions are charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Other retirement benefits if any, is recognized on payment basis.

1.8.2. Employees on Deputation

Provision towards pension and leave salary contribution to the parent employer are made
on the basis of Karnataka Civil Service Rules.

Borrowing Cost

Interest and other borrowing costs including guarantee commissionrelatable specificallyand
directly, processing charges on the loans borrowed, for the purpose of construction of bridges,
roadsand other projects are capitalised on suchassets/projects up to the time when substantially
all the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are complete.

Borrowing costs not relatable specifically and directly to projects are charged to the Statement of
Profit & Loss in the year in which it is incurred.

Segment Reporting

The company is engaged in the business of developing Roads, Bridges and other related infrastructure
works connected with surface transport. These, in the context of Accounting Standard 17 on Segment
Reporting as specified in the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006, are considered to constitute
one single primary segment. Further, there is no reportable secondary segment, i.e., Geographical Segment.

Taxes on Income

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance
with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.In the absence of taxable income in the current financial
year, no tax is payable by the Corporation.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future tax benéefits in
the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax.

Accordingly, MAT is recognized as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future tax
benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income
and the accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods.Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantially
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enacted as at the reporting date.Deferred tax liabilities are recognizedfor all timing differences.Deferred
tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognized only if there
is virtual certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realize such assets.
Deferred tax assets are recognized for timing differences of other items only to the extent that reasonable
certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which these can be
realized.Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by
the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred
tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for their reliability.

1.12. Provisions
Provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past events and It
is probable that the outflow of resources will be required to settle this obligation, in respect of which
reliable estimate can be made. Provisionsarenot discounted at present value.

1.13. Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liability is recognised when there is a possible obligation that arises from past events and
the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the enterprise.

1.14. Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipments:
Roads capitalized cannot be sold in the normal course of business and the future cash flows arising out
of the above assets cannot be reliably estimated. Therefore, it is impractical to impair the asset as
required under AS 28 and therefore these assets not checked for impairment.

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For M/s. P Chandrasekar LLP Karnataka Road Development Corporation Limited

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration N0.0005805/5200066

Mani Kumar. D H S Prakash Kumar R Jaiprasad
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No.212544 DIN: 08836902 DIN: 02394530
Place : Bangalore C.A.Shivappa J V Shivaprakash
Date : 12-11-2020 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary



Note 2 : Share Capital

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars

As at 31st March 2020

As at 31st March 2019

Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
Authorised
Equity shares of Rs.1,000/- each 51,00,000 5,10,00,00,000 51,00,000 | 5,10,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed
& fully Paid up
Equity shares of Rs.1,000/- each 31,00,000 3,10,00,00,000 31,00,000 | 3,10,00,00,000

Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of

the reporting period:

(Amount in Rupees)

As at 31st March 2020

As at 31st March 2019

Particul
articutars Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount

Equity shares of Rs.1,000/- each

Opening Balance 31,00,000 3,10,00,00,000 31,00,000 | 3,10,00,00,000
Add:

Allotments during the year - - - -
Bonus issues during the year - - - -
Closing Balance 31,00,000 3,10,00,00,000 31,00,000 | 3,10,00,00,000

Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

(Amount in Rupees)

As at 31st March 2020

As at 31st March 2019

Name of Share Holder Number of shares held % holding Number of shares held % holding
Equity shares of Rs.1,000/- each
Governor of Karnataka 25,99,990 83.87% 25,99,990 83.87%
Karnataka State Minerals 5,00,000 16.13% 5,00,000 16.13%
Corporation Limited
Total 30,99,990 99.9997% 30,99,990 99.9997%

Note 3 : Reserves & Surplus

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars

31st March, 2020

As at

As at
31st March, 2019

a).Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars

31st March, 2020

Opening balance (655,097,035) (1,437,321,035)
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year (25,994,279) 782,224,000
Closing balance (681,091,314) (655,097,035)
Grand Total (681,091,314) (655,097,035)
Note 4: Deferred Govt. Grant (Amount in Rupees)
As at As at

31st March, 2019

a).Deferred Govt Grant
Opening balance
Add: Addition

Closing balance

Less: Amortised to Statement of Profit or Loss

227,159,428 230,701,767
190,000,000 125,000,000
130,382,694 128,542,339
286,776,734 227,159,428
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4.1 The Corporation received financial assistance by way of grants for repayment of pricipal of loans borrowed from
HUDCO. Assets constructed out of such loan was treated as own assets and depreciation claimed accordingly.
Financial assistance received is treated as deferred income/ deferred govt. grant which is recognised in the
Statement of Profit & Loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful life of the asset as per

AS 12 - Government Grants.

Note 5: Long term borrowings

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Asat Asat
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Term loans
From Banks
Bank Of Baroda (Formerly Vijaya Bank)
Secured 2,039,703,778 1,733,908,376
(Against guarantee of Government of Karnataka and
secured by bookdebts)
From other parties
Secured
Loan from Housing & Urban Development Corporation 841,465,195 996,465,195
(Against guarantee of Government of Karnataka)
Total 2,881,168,973 2,730,373,571
5.1 The terms and conditions of the loan availed by the Corporation )
(Amount in Rupees)
. Amount
Repe:cyment perl.od In years Rate of interest g_ong term Clirrgpt outstanding
romO01 Apr” 2020 orrowings maturities as on 31 Mar 2020
HUDCO - 06.75 years 11.10% 841,465,195 | 165,000,000 | 1,006,465,195
Bank Of Baroda - 12.5 years 8.50% | 2,039,703,778 34,800,000 | 2,074,503,778
Bank Of Baroda 8.50% - 100,000 100,000
2,881,168,973 | 199,900,000 | 3,081,068,973
Note 6: Other long term liabilities (Amount in Rupees)
Particulars Asat Asat
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Security deposits from tenants 20,912,880 11,178,000
Total 20,912,880 11,178,000
Note 7: Long-term provisions (Amount in Rupees)
Particulars Asat Asat
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Provision for pension 36,522,169 29,863,681
Provision for gratuity (Refer note 25 E) 6,526,639 5,609,262
Total 43,048,808 35,472,943




Note 8:Trade payable

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars

Asat
31st March, 2020

Asat
31st March, 2019

Trade Payables:
(A). Dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises; and

(B). Dues to other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

3,234,991,879

2,346,258,721

Total 3,23,49,91,879 2,34,62,58,721
Note 9 : Other Current Liabilities (Amount in Rupees)
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Current maturities of long term borrowings 199,900,000 147,900,000
Amount withheld from contractor bills 137,013,400 79,379,817
Statutory remittances 69,845,490 86,672,535
Security deposits from contractors* 691,827,823 639,600,460
Interest accrued but not due 9,488,370 10,689,000
Guarantee commission payable to Government of Karnataka 30,346,869 25,593,370
Unutilized grants from government and government agencies - - 2,544,060,481
General
Unutilized revenue grants from government 45,339,535 45,202,979
Income received in advance 1,000,000 12,574,788
Unutilized grants from government and government agencies - 1,281,740,916 1,686,017,766
Specific
Salary payable 5,091,604 5,456,200
Employee recoveries 1,744,529 1,447,780
Share application money pending allotment (Refer note 9.1)
- Government of Karnataka - 8,857,025,102
Total 2,473,338,535 14,141,620,277
9.1 GoK vide G.O. No. PWD/81/EAP/2001/Bangalore dated 07.11.2001 has instructed the Corporation to issue

shares from time to time for the budgetary support received for servicing and repayment of loans availed
from the Housing & Urban Development Corporation for implementation of the projects. Such budgetary
support aggregating to Rs. 0 (Previous year Rs. 885.70 crore) received upto 31.03.2015 is accounted under
'Share Application Money Pending Allotment'. The Office of the Principal Accountant General (A&E) Karnataka
vide letter no.TM/T4/2017-18/186, in view of change in accounting policy by GoK to the effect that the
amount paid towards repayment of principal portion of the loan payable to HUDCO having been treated
as an expense in their books, the Corporation has discontinued the earlier practice of accounting the
releases as credit to advance against equity. Corporation has submitted proposal to the GoK to set off above
releases against project expenditure incurred and grouped under 'Amount Receivable from GoK', which is
under "Other Current Assets". During the current year adjustment is done as per GO No.FD 274 F FC2/2019,
Bangalore Dt.17.01.2020.

Security deposits from Contractors include an amount of INR 2.93 crore encashed out of Bank Guarantee due
to default and failure to comply with Toll agreements by contractors. The same is not treated as income due to
cases are disputed and pending before various stages of court.
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Note 10 : Short Term Provisions

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2020

As at
31st March, 2019

Provision for Income Tax :
Provision for leave salary
Provision for gratuity

Provision for commercial taxes:
Provision for service tax

Total

26,750,042 35,089,797
320,567 306,051

- 7,355,563
27,070,609 42,751,411
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Note 12 :Long Term Loans and Advances

(Amount in Rupees)

Due from contractors - mobilization advance towards construction

Balances with Government authorities:
(i) Income tax refund due

(ii) TDS receivable
(iii) MAT credit entitlement

(All the above are unsecured and considered good)
Total

. Asat Asat
Particulars 31stMarch, 2020 | 31stMarch,2019
Security deposits 754,000 752,500

1,603,843,824

926,919,902

284,555,033 | 266,260,347
19,454,028 15,968,142
25,920,105 25,920,105

1,934,526,990 | 1,235,820,996

Note 13 : Other Non-Current Assets

(Amount in Rupees)

Particul Asat31st Asat 31st

articutars March, 2020 March, 2019

Deposits held jointly in the name Corporation and Contractors 26,926,099| 25,675,881

(Refer Notes 13.1)

(investment of further security deposit withheld)

Due from government and government agencies 12,748,920 11,488,910
39,675,019| 37,164,791

13.1 Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) and Further Security Deposit (FSD) received/recovered from State
Highway Maintenance contractors and deployed in fixed deposits in the joint name of the Corporation
& Contractor as per the agreement and is shown under 'Other non-current assets' and the
corresponding liability under 'Other liabilities - security deposit from contractors'.

Note 14 :Trade receivable

(Amount in Rupees)

Above trade receivables include debts due from:

Directors

Other officers of the Company

Firms in which any director is a partner

Private companies in which any director is a director or member
Total

Particulars Asat Asat
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding
six months from the date they were due for payment
Secured, considered good - -
Unsecured, considered good - -
Doubtful - -
Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables - -
Total - A - -
Other Trade receivables
Secured, considered good 1,851,888 13,773,001
Unsecured, considered good 4,566,971 4,838,840
Doubtful - -

6,418,859 18,611,841
Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables = =
Total - B 6,418,859 18,611,841
Total -A + B 6,418,859 18,611,841




Note 15 : Cash and Cash equivalents

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Asat31st Asat31st
March, 2020 March, 2019

Cash on hand (includes at project office & toll plazas) 37,219 8,438
Balances with banks

In current accounts* 742,463,975 510,867,227
In deposit accounts

i) In term deposits 812,415,989 4,422,563,202
Cheques on hand 1,000,000 15,215,788
Total 1,555,917,183 4,948,654,655

* Balances with bank include escrow accounts which carry first charge to the extent of amount payable.

Note 16 : Short-term loans and advances

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Asat 31st Asat31st
March, 2020 March, 2019

Unsecured and considered good :

Advances towards land acquisition (See note 16.1) 169,742,471 169,742,471
Loans and advances to employees (See note 16.2) 546,409 405,183
Other advances 8,992 21,216
Prepaid expenses - unsecured, considered good 437,148 495,624
Due from contractors - other advances 695,670 695,670
Total 171,430,690 171,360,164

16.1 Advances towards land acquisition represents Rs.16.97 crore (Previous year Rs.16.97 crores) deposited with
Special Land Acquisition Officer for disbursement of compensation towards land acquisition pending
submission of utilization certificate / rendering accounts by the said Special Land Acquisition Officer.

16.2 Loans & Advances to employees include Rs. 3.56 lakh in the name of a former Director of the Corporation
for the advances paid to him during the years 2000 & 2001 for foreign tours as part of the official
delegation, which is pending settlement, for which no provision is made.

Note 17: Other Current Assests

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Asat Asat
31st March 2020 31st March 2019

Interest accrued on term deposits 6,281,841 4,900,067
Interest accrued on mobilisation advance 74,515,865 67,221,597
Earned leave recoverable from government departments - 12,669,562
(in respect of employees on deputation)

Excess of expenditure over grants receivable from 4,320,900,851 12,445,813,223
Government of Karnataka (See note 9.1 & 17.1 to 17.2)

Total 4,401,698,557 12,530,604,449

17.1  Excess of expenditure over grants receivable from Government of Karnataka represents amount spent
out of Share Capital received in various years which is not qualified for creating an assets.

17.2  Excess of grants over the expenditure incurred were grouped under ‘Unutilized Grants’ shown as part of

Current Liabilities.

Excess of expenditure incurred over grants were grouped under ‘Advance Recoverable from GOK’ under

Current Assets.
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Note 18 : Revenue from Operations

CIN: U45209KA1999SGC025497
Notes forming part of financial statements

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Forthe year ended Fortheyearended
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
a) Sale of services
- Toll charges collected (Refer note 18.1, 18.2, 18.3 & 18.4) 148,013,254 42,752,873
b) Other operating income
- Revenue grants received from Gok (Refer note 21.1) 119,879,444 128,145,823
- Interest earned on mobilization advance (Refer note 18.5) 268,162 1,397,288
- Administration charges collected 144,793,971 126,726,290
- Deferred govt. grant amortised (Refer note 4.1) 130,382,694 128,542,339
- Guarantee commission no longer payable written back 24,373,720 13,556,227
567,711,245 441,120,840

18.1

18.2

183

184

185

Note 19 : Other Income

The Board has considered to waive off the toll collection from contractor from 22nd March 2020,
due to lockdown for COVID-19. Hence toll revenue has accounted pertaining to 01st April 2019 to
21st March 2020. (Refer note 1.6 for accounting policy on revenue recognition).

The Corporation has started collecting toll in-house on some of the roads due to termination of
contract with contractors. It is accounted on the basis of daily collection.

The Corporation recognised toll revenue on 12 roads through contractors and in-house during the
financial year 2019-20. Out of which, 6 roads were constructed by self finance and recognised as an asset
in the books of account. Remaining roads were treated as zero cost asset and having no impact on financal
statement of the Corporation. The Corporation has not made any provision for repairs and maintenance of
these roads.

During the financial year 2019-20, the Corporation has terminated 2 contracts due to non fulfilment of
terms & conditions of the contract. The Corporation has pending receivable of INR 6.21 crore as per
contract from these contractors which is not treated as revenue due to cases are disputed and pending
before the court.

Interest earned on mobilization advance given to contractors towards Hubli Dharwad BRTS works is
recognized as income vide letter No.DULT/38/HDBRTS/Works-MTL/2014-15 issued by Directorate of Urban
Land Transport Urban Development Department dated 01-09-2014. (Refer para 1.6 in Note 1 - Significant
accounting policies)

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Forthe year ended Fortheyearended
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Interest income on short term deposits 122,258,561 83,115,915
Other non-operating income
- Income from permission granted for road cutting 83,296,808 79,915,046
- Rental income 1,735,474 -
- Other non operating income 8,508,063 34,616,069
Prior period income (Refer note (i) below) 1,350,585 -
Total 217,149,491 197,647,030
Note (i):
Prior period income includes -
Depreciation written back 1,217,937 -
Other prior period income 132,648 -
Total 1,350,585 -




Note 20 : Employee Benefits Expense

(Amount in Rupees)

s | s | B
Salaries and wages p—
Salaries & wages - employees 86,487,475 69,810,011 I:..p
Leave encashment 6,727,659 6,909,960 a
Managing director remuneration 1,558,405 1,389,819 ?
Contributions to provident and other funds E
Provident fund 979,030 891,819 S
Pension 6,658,488 4,343,813 §
Gratuity 992,495 2,675,066 .E
Medical reimbursement 657,951 1,074,735 i
Staff welfare 635,438 609,351 2
Total 104,696,941 87,704,574 had
S
Note 21 : Finance costs Rs. in crores
Particulars ended 315t ended 315t
March, 2020 March, 2019
Interest expense on:
Borrowings
HUDCO (Refer note 21.1) 119,879,444 128,145,823
Bank Of Baroda (Formerly Vijaya Bank) (Refer note 21.2) 162,029,917 115,773,592
Guarantee commission 30,146,499 24,671,965
312,055,860 268,591,380

21.1  The Corporation received financial assistance by way of revenue grants for payment of interest on
loans borrowed from HUDCO. Revenue grants has treated as Other income to the tune of finance
cost on HUDCO loans.

21.2 The amount of borrowing costs capitalised during the period is INR 48.07 lakh (previous year
INR 4.45 crore).




Note 22 : Other expenses (Amount in Rupees)

gl For the year For the year
2 Particulars March, 2030 March, 2015
~N
S Audit fee (Refer note i) 453,000 331,460
& Bad debts 13,562,500 -
& Bank charges 16,157 123,487
g Chairman & Vice Chairman honorarium (Refer note ii) - 98,632
E Chairman & Vice Chairman office expenses (Refer note iii) 1,866,574 1,232,099
'.:. Communication 545,631 534,194
R Deposits - written off:
_:‘ Electricity - 20,414
g Petrol - 40,000
o Telecom - 10,172
= Rental - 500,000
Directors sitting fees 237,180 224,200
Sponsership and meeting expenses 875,928 1,743,643
Fixed assets - written off:
Office interiors - 818,253
General insurance 141,411 177,716
House keeping & office maintenance 196,865 620,248
Legal and professional 11,713,527 4,545,419
Miscellaneous expenses 217,963 197,068
Printing and stationery 1,534,453 1,055,443
Prior period expenses (Refer note iv) 3,429,108 31,061,059
Publication of notices and advertisements 978,391 7,075,978
Rates and taxes 1,062,400 458,254
Rent 2,375,239 3,601,939
Repairs and maintenance - computers & software 1,323,254 261,449
Repairs and maintenance - others 429,589 557,159
Travelling and conveyance 11,542,761 10,380,798
Vehicle maintenance 1,262,123 1,364,221
Water connection charges 8,905,166 -
Water & electricity charges 2,277,983 1,429,742
Watch & ward 694,142 156,120
Total 65,641,345 68,619,167
Note (i)
Payments to the auditors comprises :
As auditors - Statutory audit 354,000 219,480
Tax audit 59,000 59,000
Reimbursement of expenses 40,000 52,980
Total 453,000 331,460




(Amount in Rupees)

For the year

For the year

Particulars ended 31st ended 31st
March, 2020 March, 2019
Note (ii)
Chairman & Vice Chairman office expenses comprises:
Honorarium - 38,133
House rent allowance - 21,999
Sumptury allowance - 9,167
House maintenance allowance - 29,333
Total - 98,632
Note (iii)
Chairman & Vice Chairman office expenses comprises:
Staff salaries and allowances 1,014,685 445,854
Travel expenses incl fuel expenses - 13,713
Office expenses 851,889 685,052
Vehicle maintenance - 87,480
Medical expenses - -
Total 1,866,574 1,232,099
Note (iv)
Prior period expenses includes -
Interest payable to Tourism Dept. - 31,040,850
Other prior period expenses 3,429,108 20,209
Total 3,429,108 31,061,059
Note 23: Exceptional items Rs. in crores
: For the year For the year
Particulars ended 31st ended 31st
March, 2020 March, 2019
Depreciation on Bridges - Written Back - (810,078,412)
Depreciation of earlier years:
Sandur Hospet Road - 222,184,277
Kudligi Sandur Torangal Road - 152,199,488
Total - (435,694,647)
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Note 24: Additional information to the financial statements

Rs. in crores

For the year

For the year

succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues as
above are actually paid

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to
the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
information collected by the Management.

This has been relied upon by the auditors.

Particulars ended 31st ended 31st
March, 2020 March, 2019
A. Contingent liabilities and commitments
(to the extent not provided for)
(i) Contingent Liabilities
(a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt 418.97 485.29
(b) Guarantees Nil Nil
(c) Other money for which the Company is contingently liable Nil Nil
(i) Commitments
(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
capital account and not provided for 23.33 -
(b) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
capitalaccount on behalf of Government and not provided for 3,591.98 4,420.98
(c) Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid Nil Nil
(d) Other commitments Nil Nil
4,034.28 4,906.27
B. Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the Nil Nil
end of the accounting year
(i) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at Nil Nil
the end of the accounting year
(iii) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the Nil Nil
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day
(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year Nil Nil
(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the Nil Nil
end of the accounting year
(vi) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the Nil Nil




Note 25 : Disclosures under Accounting Standards

A. Related Party transactions
Details of related parties

Description of relationship Names of Related Parties

Key Management Personnel (KMP) Chairman:
Mr.Govind M Karjol (September 2019 and August 2020)

Mr.Shivanagouda Nayak (August 2020 and onwards)

Vice Chairman:
Nil
Managing Director:

Mr.B S Shivakumar (January 2019 and March 2020)
Mr.Dr.H S Prakash Kumar (March 2020 and onwards)

Relatives of KMP -

Company in which KMP / Relatives of KMP | -
can exercise significant influence
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Note: Related parties have been identified by the Management.

Details of related party transactions during the year and balances outstanding as at end of the year:
(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Forthe yearended Fortheyear ended
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019

Transactions
Chairman & Vice-Chairman honorarium - 98,632
Managing Directors' remuneration 1,558,405 1,389,819
Director Sitting Fee 237,180 224,200
Balances outstanding as at the end of the year
Managing Directors 72,924 77,904

B. Earnings Per Share (Amount in Rupees)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Net profit / (loss) for the year (25,994,279) 782,224,000
Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon - -
Net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to the (25,994,279) 782,224,000
equity shareholders
Weighted average number of equity shares 3,100,000 3,100,000
Par value per share 1,000 1,000
Earnings per share from continuing operations (8.39) 252.33
(i) Basic &Diluted Earning per share are same as there are no
potential equity shares as at the year end.
(i) Earnings per share for continuing operations and total operations are
the same as there are no extra ordinary items during the year.




C. Leases
The Corporation has entered into operating lease arrangements for office premises and project offices.
These leases are subject to renewal on expiry of term of lease.

Amount in Rs.

For the year

For the year

Particulars ended 31st ended 31st
March, 2020 | March, 2019
Lease payments recognised in statement of Profit & Loss 2,375,239 3,601,939

(Refer note 25 C-1)
Contingent rents recognised as expense during the year - -

C-1 The Corporation has constructed office premises on the land under cancellable operating lease agreement with
PWD for a period of 30 years. The agreement is normally renewed on expiry and there are no restrictions imposed
by the lease agreement. Lease rental expenses for the year INR 14.77 lakh (previous year INR 14.77) is charged to
the statement of Profit and Loss. The Corporation has not taken any asset on finance lease.

D.Deferred tax (liability) / asset
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For the year | For the year
Particulars ended 31st ended 31st
March, 2020 | March, 2019
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability
On difference between book balance and tax balance of fixed assets 13,401,384 60,737,720
On expenditure deferred in the books but allowable for tax purposes - -
On items included in Reserves & surplus pending amortisation into the - -
Statement of Profit & Loss
Others
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability 13,401,384 60,737,720
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets
Provision for compensated absences, gratuity and other employee benefits 20,418,774 19,347,180
Provision for doubtful debts / advances - -
Disallowances under Section 40(a)(i), 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961 9,329 2,013,030
On difference between book balance and tax balance of fixed assets - -
Unabsorbed depreciation carried forward - -
Brought forward business losses - -
On items included in Reserves & surplus pending amortisation into the - -
Statement of Profit & Loss
Others - -
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets 20,428,103 21,360,210
Net deferred tax (liability) / asset 7,026,719 (39,377,510)

The Corporation has not considered deferred tax assets attributable to losses and unabsorbed depreciation
since set off of net loss arising on account of these against future taxable income is not virtually certain.



E. Employee Benefits

1) Defined Contribution Plans:
a) Inrespect of contract employee contribution to PF deducted and remitted to the concerned authorities.
b) In respect of deputed employee contribution to PF, pension and leave salary are provided on the
basis of respective service rules and remitted to respective authorities.
2) Defined Benefits Plans:
Details of Gratuity and Leave Encashment Benefit are as follows:

Present liability towards Gratuity and Leave salary liability in respect of contract employees is calculated and
provided on the basis of actuarial valuation method.

The liability in respect of leave encashment and gratuity liability as on 31.03.2020 is as detailed below,
excluding employees on deputation:

Amount in Rs.

2019-20 2018-19

Particulars Gratuity Enc:es?\‘r,:ent Gratuity EncI;es?\‘llﬁent
Present Value of Obligation 68,47,206 | 66,46,922 59,15,313 | 57,89,868
Fair Value of Assets 0 0 0 0
Net Asset /( Liability) (68,47,206) | (66,46,922) | (59,15,313) | (57,89,868)
Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning 59,15,313 | 57,89,868 | 44,37,155 | 43,18,838
Acquisition Adjustment - - - -
Interest Cost 4,15,206 3,93,364 3,41,661 3,19,278
Past service Cost - - - -
Current Service Cost 3,85,094 6,28,146 3,50,241 5,74,225
Curtailment Cost - - - -
Settlement Cost - - - -
BenifitPaid -| (3,71,479) - (3,44,752)
Acturial(Gain) / Loss on the Obligation 1,31,593 2,07,023 7,86,256 9,22,279
Present Value of Obligation as at the End 68,47,206 | 66,46,922 59,15,313 | 57,89,868
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the beginning - - - -
Acquisition Adjustment - - - -
Expected return on Plan Assets - - - -
Contributions - - - -
Benefits Paid - - - -
Acturial(Gain) / Loss - - - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end - - - -
Reconciliation of the present value of obligations
and the fair value plan assets to the assets and
liabilities recongnized in the balance sheet date
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year - - - -
Present value defined benefit obligations as at
the end of the year 68,47,206 | 66,46,922 59,15,313 | 57,89,868
Liability recognized in the balance sheet as (68,47,206) | (66,46,922) | (59,15,313) | (57,89,868)
at the end of the year
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Amount in Rs.

b 2019-20 2018-19
o Particulars _ Leave Gratuity Leave
g Gratuity | Encashment Encashment
A, Gartuity cost for the period
‘6 Service Cost 3,85,094 6,28,146 3,50,241 5,74,225
% Interest Cost 4,15,206 3,93,364 3,41,661 3,19,278
% Expected return on planned assets -
:=: Net Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss 1,31,593 2,07,023 7,86,256 9,22,279
é Net Gratuity Cost/ (Amount Written Back) 931,893 | 12,28,533 | 14,78,158 | 18,15,782
= Actuarial assumptions
R Discounting Rate 7.70% 7.70% 7.70% 7.70%
..:; Future salary increase 6% 6% 6% 6%
g Expected return on planned assets 0% 0% 0% 0%
<

The major categories of plan assets as a

percentage of total plan assets are as follows :

Government of India Securities - -

Debt Instruments - -

Equity & Preference Shares - -

Other Deposits - -

F. Confirmation of balances:

Confirmation of balances in respect of Sundry Deposits, Advances towards Land Acquisitions, Loans &
advances to employees, Capital Advance, amount due to Contractors and Other Advances (Dues from Contactors)
are not available.

Note 26: Other disclosures

a. There have been transactions during the year with micro and small enterprises covered under the micro,
Small and medium enterprises development act, 2006.The amount due were settled within the time stipulated
under the act, 2006 hence the disclosure of amount of principal and interest paid/ outstanding does not arise.

b. Company is not required to spend on CSR activities as per the provision of Section 135(5) of the Companies
Act ,2013 for the financial year 2019-2020.

c. The Company is engaged in the business of construction, operation and maintenance of Toll road projects on
a Build Operate Transfer basis in a single business segment. Hence reporting of operating segments does not
arise. The Company does not have operations outside India. Hence, disclosure of geographical segment
information does not arise.

Note 27: Previous year's figures

Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to conform with the current year
presentation.
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Managing Director
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Registered Office
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Messrs P. Chandrashekhar LLP
Chartered Accountants
S-512-514, Manipal Centre, # 47, Dikenson Road, Bangalore-560042
Internal Auditors
Messrs N.S.Hegde Associates
Chartered Accountants
# 34,Shree Chaitanya Nilaya, A.N.Subbarao Road,
5th Cross, Hanumanthnagar, Bangalore-560019

LOAN ASSISTANCE

=
8
r~
]
N
-
n
.
b
3
3
1~
=
o]
.
=]
-~
~
N
o
—
b
N
(=}

Bank of Baroda
No. 42/2, M.G. Road, Bangalore - 560 001.

HUDCO
Manipal Centre, Dickenson Road, Bangalore

BANKERS

Canara Bank
No.181, 1st Main Road, Mahalaxmi Layout, Rajajinagar, Bangalore-560086.

The Executive Engineer
K.R.D.C.L.Project Office
No. 79, O/o, the
Executive Engineer
PWD Building Premises
Old Jewargi Road
Gulbarga - 585 102

The Asst. Executive Engineer
KRDCL Project Office

KIADB Building Industrial
Area, Holenarasipura Road
HASSAN - 573201

Bank of Baroda
Palace Orchards Branch, Bangalore - 560 080

PROJECT OFFICES

The Executive Engineer
K.R.D.C.L.Project Office
No. 1-16, 3rd Main Road
Dollars Colony

Behind New Bus Stand
Gokul Road (Airport Road)
Hubli - 580 030

The Executive Engineer
K.R.D.C. L Project Office
Ashirwad, 1st Main Therbal
Extension Behind MMK Petrol
Bunk Hadahi Road
Davanagere -577085

The Executive Engineer
K.R.D.C.L.Project Office
No. 122

2nd 'B' Main Road
Metagalli

Mysore - 570 016

The Executive Engineer
K.R.D.C.L Project Office
O/o The Executive
Engineer No.311/1-¢,
Sonia Nagar 4th Cross,
Near Viraduvan Garden,
Dam Road,
HOSAPETE-583201

The Executive Engineer
KRDCL Project Office

O/o The Executive Engineer
No.203, Ranganatha Nilaya

2" Stage, 2™ Cross,
Vinobhanagar
SHIVAMOGGA-577201.




<« Minor bridge across Doni River
near Kotyala village in Vijayapura District

WCP-2 - Bidar — Ekkalli - Chincholi road *»

< WCP-2.Bidar - Chincholi road

Mixed Traffic Lane on Hubballi — »
Lakshmeshwar road




To give real service you must add some thing
which cannot be bought or measure with money

- Sir Mokshagundam Visvesvaraya

ISO 14001 : 2015 Certifed Company

Karnataka Road Development Corporation Limited

Samparka Soudha Building, No. 8
Dr.Rajkumar Road, opposite Orion Mall, Rajajinagar 1st Block,
Bengaluru-560010. Phone No. 080-22024000
Email : mdkrdcl@gmail.com | Website : www.krdcl.in
CIN : U45209KA1999SGC025497
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